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1:. UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

;31ln re: 

; ;‘GRAND JURY PROCEEDlNGS 
16’ 
IV. ________________ x 
:>: 
r;; 

Grand Jury Room No. 4 
Unrted States District Court 

1::: for the Drstnct of Columbia 
. . . . .*-, 3rd & Constitution NW. 
::2; Washtngton, D.C. 20001 
::3j Tuesday, Janua 27, 1998 
L?4’ 
! lsj the 

The testimony of BA r! ANI BRAZA NELVIS was taken in 

% 
resence of a full uorum of Grand Jury 97-2, impaneled 

[ 16 j on eptember 19 199 , commencing at I:48 p.m., before: 4 
[i7i BRUCE UDOLF 
[18i MARY ANNE WIRTH 
119! SOLOMON WISENBERG 
i201 STEPHEN BINHAK 
[211 Associate Independent Counsel 
(221 
t231 

Office of IndePendent Counsel 
1001 Pennsyvanra Avenue, Northwest 

1241 Suite 490 North 
!25! Washington, D.C. 20004 
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[II 
tz]Whereupon, 

BAYANI BFiAZA NELVIS 
i:iwas called as a witness and after being first duly sworn by 
[ 5 1 the Foreperson of the Grand Jury, was examined and testrfied 
[ 6 ] aS fOttOwS: 
[71 EXAMINATION 
:a! BY MR. WISENBERG: 

Q 
i:ilSol Wisenber 

Mr. Nelvis. Okay. Mr. Nelvis. m name is 

.?i 
and these are my colleagues. My 

rl7land Steve Bin ak. 
ary Anne Wlrth 

And this is a federal Grand Jury. These 
I:zlare federal grand jurors with us here, as well as a 
tzolcourt reporter. 

And we’re conducting an investigation of possible 
tz:;violations of federal criminal laws invotvin 
rzs~pejury, obstruction ofjustice, and what’s 1 

possible 
flown as 

rz 4 1 subomatron of qury. 
t251 And P m gorng to read a portion of this to you: 
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lhe Independent Counsel shall have jurisdiction 
i:iand authority to Investigate to the maximum extent authorized 
t3lb 
t41d 

the Independent Counsel Reauthorization Act of 1994 
ether Monica Lewinsk 

tslobstructed ‘ustice intimr z! 
or others suborned perjury, 

ated witness or otherwise 
tslviolated fec/eral law other than a Class B or C misdemeanor 
t71or infraction in dealing with witnesses, potential 
fslwitnesses. attorneys or others concerning the 
[ 9 1 civil case Jones v. Clinton.” 

[lOI So those are the general sub’ect matters we’re 
[ 111 investigatigg tdyE;: Do you unders 1 and? 
[I21 

0 Now, I’m going to read to you 
t::iresponsibilities as a Grand Jury witness. An dy 

our riqhts and 

[ 151 I’ll sto 
occasronally 

and ask you to affirm whether or not you understand 
tl6lwhat l%e Tid. 
1171 
[I81 
1191 

g $$?t!ig ht? 

Q Firsi of all you have a privilege against 
j:iiself-incrimination, which means 
t23!question. if a truthful answer to t f; 

ou can refuse to answer any 
e question would tend to 

[ 23 ] tncnmrnate you. Do you understand that? 
t241 A Yes, sir. 
1251 Q And anything that you do say may be used against 

OlCStarr 

: I : you by the Grand Jury or in another legal proceeding. Do you 
r: I understand that7 
.3l A Yes, srr. 
idI MR. WISENBERG: And I’m 
cs,could try to speak u a little brt. because ? don t -- are 
;6;you all able to hear he witness? f 

olng to ask you if you 

[: 
I3; 

JURORS Uh-uh. 
BY MR. WISENBERG 

:?l Q Okay. If you could try to speak up a little. both 
[ I o 1 for the record and so the grand jurors can hear. 
(1:: I understand that you have retarned counsel; is 
f :z i that correct? .~~, 
iI31 A Yes, sir. 
;141 0 And that IS Mr. William Small of the law firm of 
[I 5 I Fulbright and Jaworski? 
1161 A No, Joe Small. 
(171 Q Joe Small? And a Mr. Steve McNab? 
1181 A McNab. 

A Yes. sir. 
Q The grand jurors and my&f and the court reporter 

~~__.___ 
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[I I and my colleagues - we are bound by an oath of secrecy. 
rz]That means we can’t o out and blab to the world about 
r3lwhat you said here to % ay. 

A Yes, sir. 
Do you understand that? 

I41 
I51 Q There are certain exceptions to that that are 

!I21 A Understand. 
1131 Q 
t14ltest’ 

.n=& 

If there was to later be a trial, and you were to 

rlslsard 
at that trial and say something different than you 

ere today. that would be an exam ie of where we could 
[ 161 breach theAsecttei: Do you understan B that? 
t171 

Q 
I : z i of secrecy. 

But as a general matter, we are bound by that oath 
Do you understand? 

t201 -A Yes. 
I211 Q You are not bound by that oath of secre . You can 
tzzltell as many or as few people about 

r 
our Grand Jury tes tmony 1! 

t231as want yol to.y;z you understand hat? 
1241 
f251 0 You cannot be forced to talk about it without 
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f11a court order, but if you want to, you can. 
rz~understand that? 

Do you 

i3i 
I41 

A Yes. 
MR. WISENBERG: Is the court reporter able to aick 

151 up the responses? 
(61 COURT REPORTER: I’m having trouble 
(71 BY MR. WISENBERG: 
181 Q Yeah. And we’re going to have to ask 
[stthe court reporter cannot pick up a shake of the head 

rior”Uh-uh “so if you could try your best to be a little bit 
I 1 I 1 louder for us. 

_ 
hearing him. 

you, because 
or 

[12i A Yes, sir. 
1131 0 Thank you. Witnesses before the Grand Jury are 
~14 lsometime put into categories of witness and subject and 
t151target. Are you aware of that? 
[IhI - A- Yes, sir. 
(171 Q Okay. For instance, the de7iriiion cif a‘target is 
[ 18 j a person, as to whom the prosecutor or the Grand Jury has 
ri9tsubstantral evidence linking him or her to the commission 
[zolof a *me and who, in the judgment of the prosecutor, is a 
121 lpossrble defendant. Do you understand? 
t221 A I understand, sir. 
1231 Q 
[24lthat? 

Okay. You are not a target. Do you understand: 

I251 A I understand. 
-. 

^ _.- - rage 1 to rage 7 
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6’ A I understand. 
i/ Q 

L31 A 
And you are not a subject Do you understand that? 
I understand. 

Q Then there IS a witness -- somebody that there are 
il! really not suspicions about that the Grand 

1 I 1 iget informition about. Do 
Jury ‘ust wants to 

d ou understand that. 
12: 

;:31 Q 
I understan! sir. 
Now, nobod can be promised that they’ll never be a 

i 14 ; target. DoAyou understand hat? 
Ii51 I understand. 

Q Even a person who’s a witness today can be a 
I:;itarget, if the Grand Ju 

r [I S; Do you unprstand tha 
learns something else about them. 

? 
l19! I understand. 

Q So it’s possible that even a witness or a subject 
[I: i and can be a target some day. Do you understand that? 
j221 

_t 
I understand. 
Okay. Do you understand, then that you are a 

iiiiwitness wTin the witness-subject-target grouping? 
I understand. 
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Q You understand that you have taken an oath and that 
/: 1 you have t; tell the truth? 
[31 I understand. 

Q All right. You know that if you were to not tell 
Izithe truth, to intentionally tell a lie about an important 
rslmatter before the Grand 
! 7 1 Do you understand that? 

Jury, that that could be perjury. 

181 A I understand. 
I91 Q And you understand what perjury is? 

[lOI A I understand. 
Q 

iii i that correct? 
Okay. You came here pursuant to subpoena today; is 

[13! A Yes, sir. 
Q And did you bring certain items with you pursuant 

[[i:to that subplaid. 

Q Okay. Do you have those there in front of you? 
Cl81 A Yes, sir. 
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t~jGrand Jury witness? 
121 A Yes, sir. 

Q 
/:iasked you? 

Do you have any questions about anything I’ve 

[51 A None so far. 
MR. WISENBERG: Okay. With that I’m going to hand 

176jyou over to my colleague, Ms. Wkth, for questioning. 
[El 
191 

iB,“,ef interruptron to proceedings.) 

I101 BY MS. WIRTH: 
[I11 Q Mr. Nelvis, can you tell us how old you 

have held over the 30-year 
know, Into too much detarl. ?I 

eriod -- wtthout gettrng, you 

-assgnmenf have you had? 
ut generally, what kinds of 

I start 1980 rn the White House with 
President Jimmy Carter as a food servrce associate; a 
personal chef with President Reagan, President Bush, and 
now wrth President Clinton 

Q 
-since 1980? 

Okay So you’ve been in the White House 

: 
A Yes. Yes, ma’am. 
0 And you did other thongs, other duties, with the 

! I. Navy prior to that? 
:. A Yes, ma’am. 

-:’ Q Okay. Now, in the Whrte House, do you hold a 
f j speufic title? Are you called something? 

‘:G] A We call it sometimes residentral server, someti 
: - 1 presidential food service. And my trt e rn the card IS -P 

: : 3 1 prestdential food service. 
::?I Q Okay. Are ou also known as a steward? 
“C;l .- A Yes, yes. es, ma-am. Y 
‘̂ . 1 Cl 
ii_ jWhite House. 

Oka 
r Wha 

Can you explain what you do in the 

A 
does a steward do? What’s your job? 

:231 
:I 4 1 White House. 

The steward do - we have so many stewards in 

::51 0 Well. what do you do? 
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mes 

:he 

I?, A My duty is like a personal aide to the President at 
:: 1 this moment - at the present. 

Q Okay. And how long have you been a personal arde 
: : i to the President? 
:51 A 
!61 Q 
:i1 A I started July of 199 
:Bl Q Okay. And you have been his personal aide from 
: 9 I then until the present? 

:131 A 
;:I] 
::2, 
:I51 z 
: 14 1 that servi?? 
;151 
[I61 !, 
I171 
iI91 ^a 
1191 A 
izoj (1 

We’re hbcoofus 
Pardon me? 
Two of us - me and my other uy. 
There’s another person who a so performs P 

Yes, yes. 
And what does that person - 
We are in the same category. 
Okay. What is that person’s name? 
Glen Maes. 
Is that spelled M-a-y-s? ., _ _ _ 

I211 A In-a-Jz-5. 
Q 

:::;a personal aide to the President. 
M-a-e-s? Okay. And can you tell us what you do as 

A I’m responsible for - m colleague is 
f::jresponsible also, the same level-we , the President x 
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III arrive in the White House on the schedule of 8 o’clock 
tzjor 9 o’clock. We should be there if he woukl like to 
rslask breakfast. Responsible for lunch, responsibili 

x 
for 

~4 jmeetin at’s all 
15 1 about P 

s inside Oval Office, cabinet rooms. And t 
. Just exactly for the food service. 

i61 Q 
t’lin the livin 

Okay., So you have no dealings with the President 

[El w 
quaitrsmsatst correct? 

Q 
j:iithe White House 

Okay. So can you tell us general1 what area of 

(1 I 1 tell us how its lar 4 
ou do work In. If you could jus (you know, 

j;zldeal with. 
out and generally the rooms tha you 

A Yes. I have - in the Oval Office besides the 
i ::!Oval Office across the Roosevelt Room - I don’t know if 
i 151 YOU came f;om - been to the White House - I have a small 
[ 161 

f: 
antry; a small antry which only a couple guys can fit. I 

[ 17 I ave a small re ngerator, a microwave, ano a coffee maker, P- 
r~s land the shelves for cups and cereals rn support for the 
ji~~)President. 
!201 0 
; 2 1 Isometimes? 

Okay. So you actually make the President breakfast 

[221 A We have a staff dinin fadl’ downstairs. They 
: I 3 1 call it the White House staff mess, w ?i 7 I&I ml rtary people 
~24 I handle it, too. We - I have to order food downstairs. 
!rsjMy responsibility is to serve -to heat it up in the 

-. 

Page 8 to~Page 13 OIC-Starr 
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I’ ‘micro~‘a’ie or somethrng like ‘.?a! 
.^ 
: 3‘ Q I see 

A But I make cc”ee. and I have to order, so and so. 
r , 
:: 

Q So you serve tse President? 

:;, 
A I serve the President 
Q Okay. What -eals to 

i -. Presde+ Breakfast, you sa d - an d’ 
ou generally cover with the 
what else? 

:-_’ A Breakfast, IVCI and all the meetin 
; i of sta:e anv comina - lake Ne:anvahu came. and I 

s. from head 
% e 

, ii respors ble for se&ing them beverage 
,:I’ Anv meetinas that !ne President want me to serve, I .~~ 
~:::wili do:?at. . - 
113. 
Llli 

2 All right., And Mr. Maes also does the same work? 

0 
Yes, ma am.. we are both together. 
And 

I:zimorning. iithat righ Y 
ou sard you start about 8 o’clock in the 
? 

(171 I come in around 8:00 - between 7:30, sometimes 
rls;7:00, depend on the traffic, I came from my house going 
[lg;to that 
[201 Q 

I::lSometirne 
A 

Okay. And generally. how late do you work? 
We kind of spiti between Glen Maes and myself. 

I come in in the morning at 7:O0. and if we are 
tzs!not busy, I leave around 3 o’dock or 4 o’clock. And then 
t2clGlen Maes will come in around lo:30 until the President 
[ 2 5 1 departs. 
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Sometimes I come in bte he come in earl 
ii Ivice versa. It depends on how we talk. We just 3, 

so 
eal 

i3jour time 
Q So sometimes you do the later shift, and sometimes 

t:iyou do the eariier shift. 
I61 A Yes, ma’am. 
t71 0 

A 
What days of the week do you work? 
From Monday to Saturday - if Saturday, the 

i:jPresident have schedule. 
110; Q Monday through Saturday? 
!I11 A Yes, ma’am. 
112: Q 

A 
Okay. So you’re off on Sundays? 
We kind of turn. Like sometimes I’ll do the 

I::jSaturday, Glen Maes will do the -the other weekend. We 
tlslkind of-we kind of - 

Q 
/:76/sometimes. Gten WIII come in at IO:30 or so. or sometimes 

Okay. And the later shift-you said that 

i1sjyou will. 
1191 A Yes, ma’am. 
I201 0 
c2lileaves. 

And then you will work later until the President 

(221 A Yes, ma’am. 
Q Generally, what time does that later shift go 

IZiuntil, if you can say? 
(251 A On the latest shift? 
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Ill 0 Mm-hmm. 

st 7:O0. If he depart’ 

A Yes ma’am tt is. Sometimes it’s 8 o’clock. It 
f8sideoends on the meetinas. ‘Thev will have meetinas there. and 

tijiwe have to serve the m’ketin And we will not le&e until 
t~~;all the meetings have been R- nrshed. 

j 

Q 
I::;- you and Glen? Like on a Satur ay, would it just be one 

Are there some da{s when only one of you is working / 

[14lofyOU? 
(151 A Yes, ma’am. ! 

::76;do you 
0 Okay. Now, when you’re not serving the President, 

[ 18 1 about? 9 
enerally remain in that pant 7 s that where your station is 

area that you told us 

Cl91 A 
Q 

If you are not - could you repeat the question? 
Sure. If you’re not you know serving the 

I:yjPresident coffee, lunch breakfast’ whatever’where do you 
tzzlnormally stay? Where is your work station?‘Where do you 
t23)wait for your calls? 

A Downstairs in the White House staff mess. They 
I:~jcall it White House staff mess down in the basement. We 

~ 
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:: 1 have a -- like a restaurant over there. We have an office 
[:;over there 
!3’ 

A” 
Okay And the Oval Office is on what floor? 

!a! ! i.second floor. 
The next floor. Excuse me. They call it the 

i’j’ Q 
‘7‘ A 

Okay Is that the ground floor? 
I thmk it’s the ground floor, because the baserent 

i?jis the pantry, and then the ground. No, ma’am, it’s the 
; 2 1 first floor 

I:‘:! 0 First floor7 
!I!1 A Frrst floor. 
i::! 
;131 

Q And that’s the 
A And we are In t e sround floor. It’s the kitchen 9, 

round floor, right? 

I141 Q Okay. 
A 

;:;;go up to 1. 
Because if I ride in the elevator, I push 1. So see 

1111 Q Okay. So IS the Oval Oftice level with the lawn. 
rislorisitoneflooruo. 
ii9i A 

Q 
One floor up. 

i:!iactively - 
Okay So you stay downstairs when you’re nc! 

!221 A Sor~etirnes 1 just tick around And they have a 
t23lchair.there. I stick around sometimes. I have a small chair 
~21 ]in the pantry. I sit down and read newspaper. 
[251 And I know - it depend on the schedule. I 
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t : 1 have to wart if the President will buzz me because there’s a 
t2lmeeting going on,. and I cannot leave. But if he’s not doing 

I:l??ttj?F&esident. 
I could just hang around. Because I have a pager 

Q Okay. And when you’re in the pantry, is the dcor 
~~~generally shut or open’ 
t71 A It’s shut. 

Q 
i89iOval Office? 

Okay. Where is the pantry in relation to the 

[IO1 A The - 

~r:~Office? 
Q 

Wh 
Where is the pantry in relation to the Oval 

don’t ou .ust tell us what kinds of rooms 
~12]are around t e Ova 0 tee and where your pantry is. 6 rrt 
I141 A 
t15; 

P 

Okay.. The Oval Office, mty pantr, across the 
antry is the oval dmmg, and In between he ova drnrng and 

t1s1 he oval suite is the oval study (indicating). 
I171 Q Okay. 

A Solmonthesideof-ifiopenthedoor-I 
I:iihave a double door 
t2olto the oval dinin 

- my door to the pantry and my door to go 

B 
. So I couid leave my oval pantry-the 

t21lpantr-y and the oar to the oval dinin 
il 

IS dosed. 
Q If you were to leave t e pantry to go into the 

I::ldining room how many doors to the dining room are there? 
[241 A’ If I leave - 
t251 Q If you’re going out of the pantry - 

A? 

Ill 
Aa Mmmhmr? - and you re oing to go into the dinin 

t:lis there more than one door o the dining room P 9 
room - 

orjus one? 

I:\tiont door. 
A Just only - oh. two doors: the pantry and the 

And there’s another door goin 
rsldining. So it’s - actually, they have two oars. B 

to the oval 

(71 0 So ou go through the pantry door - 
[El 
I91 

t “h-Kuh. 
- and then you go through the dining room door. 

[lOI A Yes, ma’am. 
[I11 Q 

A 
Is there only one dining room door? 

Cl21 Two. Two. They have another one in the side. 
Cl31 Q Oka And the study that you mentioned - 
1141 A (No&ing.) 
[ISI 

2 
- how many entrances are there to this study?. 
You have to entrance to the Oval Office first, or 

::,6jto the secretary’s offfce to go to the-dining -or either to 
tls)my pantry, or either to the other door besides my pantry to 
tlslgo to the “;;“I srrrdv 
t201 
1211 A 

-r?%d you enter the study through the hallway? 
No, ma’am. 

Q 
i:$lthe study? 

You have to go through the Oval Office to get to 

[241 A 
[251 Q 

Yes, ma’am. 
And how do you enter the Oval Office? How many 

_- 

blC-Starr _ Page 14 to Page 79 
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: entrancesire there to the Oval Office from the hallway? 
If he call me, I -that :hey need me Inside the 

i Oval Office, then I have to go to the oval dinin 
: through the passageway, pass by the oval stu % 

and then go 
y. and there’s 

; another door gorng to the Oval Office 
Q Oka 

: 1 walk from the Oval 6 
And if you were rn the Oval Office. can you 

ffice into the study? 
A Yes, ma’am 
Q Okay. Now, you told us that ou have held thus 

.- posrtion for President Clinton since 1993; is hat right?? .:: Y 
__ A Yes, ma’am. 

.._. 
t i: : President. 

Q Can you tell the Grand Jury how well you know the 

:14. A What kind of-well, you know, I mean. talking 
:::-about - 
I:c’ Cl Well, do you speak to him? 
!I-’ A No. We - being working with the President is like 
! : 3 j when - even from the President before - I .ust do stndly 
! :?:personal business with the President as a ood service. c 
i2;: He come in in the morning. and he - I WIII not 
;I: : come into the Oval Dffice unless he call me. And if he call 
!:I :me, if he want tea or coffee, I give him tea, and he will 
1: j :say. “Thank you,” and I will say, “You’re welcqrne~~ I will 
{z< :say, “Good mornrng,” he will say, “Good momtng. 
t.5 That’s the dally routine ever since. And I 

Page 21 

: 1 ;experience this from Jimmy Carter,, Reagan, a.nd that’s the way 
j? ;we do it. Being in the military, it’s just professronal job 
: 3 : when it’s in the Oval Office. 

Q Okay. Do you ever have a personal conversation 
iz i with the President? 
Is; A Not in an President at all. 
17‘ Q 0 z 
i B i moment - 

Okav. av. . _ Gettina back to your schedule for a 

:;’ 
,.^ “0 y”“. ma’am. can vou tell the Grand Jurv. when vou’re 
if f i working the later shift’- okay, when is the latest yoi 
[ : 2 1 have ever worked? 
[Is; A The, latest that I ever worked is on 
i ;: 1:;~4 a budget cnsrs during the Clinton time. I be Iy .p 

when they 
reve rt s 

- ‘95. And we all come rn there untrl 10 o dock. ,__j . 
116 isomething like that- 
,177 
ifsithat late? 

Q And would that be fairlv unusual. then. to work 

,191 A 
izojis there. 

No. no. because everybody work there. Everybody _ - 
[211 Q Okay. At that time everyone worked very late. 
f221 A 
r2a)work late. 

At that time, yes. That’s the onty time that I 

Q Okay. And can you tell us, roughly, in the years 
t::ithat you’ve been working for President Clinton as a steward, 
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r I I how often have vou worked after 8 o’cfock at nbht - if YOU 
injcan tell us? * 
131 A Oh, okay. 

Q And whatever is easier for you - how many times a 
I : i month, how man 

A 
times a year - 

!6j 
Q 

dybe three times a year, somethin like that. 
:71 a Okay. And have you ever worked a er 10 p.m.? 
:81 A No, ma’am. 
:91 Q Okay. Do you know - 

[:o] A I would say our question about getting late after 
J : 1; 8 o’clock, that’s during the r, 
[I?! 
[Is! 2 

udget time. 

PgZiemember after 10 p.m. 
i:41 Q Okay. Do you know Monica Lewinsky? 
c:51 A Yes, ma’am. 

Q 
/i:!she was when 

And can you tell the Grand Jury who she is, or who 
ou knew her. 

A Y;Vhen I first met her she was an intern in chief of 
Iiiistaff office - at that time Mr. Leon’Panetta. Young lady, 
rzcfand I think her job is just’like assi f “9 by to the hallway 
[ 2 i ; and passing by my pantry to he ova door, going to the 
i: z! office of the President’s secretary and delrvering.. Irke. 
! 2 3 1 paperworks or any kind of message between chtef of staff. 
:.i! And she ahva 
,:jlhello, and she like total X r 

s stop b with me there and say 
a lot, ta k a lot. And being - 
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XMAZ 1 

: : ! she’s a yc_-g lady -- I have a IO1 Of MBM candles wrth 
,J ;Clinton’s. TV know. and she llke those. Anv time. she lake 
[ 3 j-- she Irke’zandres 

, 

A-d she like me. I don’t know why she like me. 
j:jAnd I said c?e -- I was surprised. I was 48 years old at 
: h j that time. ind she was very fnendly, you know. She -- 
r 3 1 that’s the hay we -- we know each other. 
,8! C Okay Now you said that she would deliver 
9 1 things from :be chief of staff. TO where would she deliver 

:is;these thin?’ 
To Nancy Hernreich’s office - the secretary of 1-5 

i : G; President. That’s what’s beside the Oval Office. It3 not 
r;~ilrnsrde the &al Office, but that’s besides --the side. 
r141 C 

A 
How many secretanes does the President have7 

1151 They have three over - three - three secretary 
! 16 I over there 
i17j 0 And who are they? 

A At that time, Betty Currie, Nancy Hernreich ant i 
F:iithink its’s Andrew Friendly or Stephen Gudin (phonetic) at’ 
rzolthat time, because they switch. 
1211 Q Okay. And - 

I think it’s Stephen Gudin around then. 
Do those three people have desks? 
Yes, ma’am, the have desks. 
And where are t x ose desks located in relation to 

i22j 
(231 1 “0 

I241 A 
c251 II 
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rllthe Oval 05ce? 
121 A It’s a square office, and there’s a door going intc 
[ 3 1 the Oval 05ce. 
(41 Q Are those three desks outside of the Oval Oft%+ 
(51 A Yes, ma-am. 
[61 Q 
[ 7 1 talk to you 

All $ht. And you said that Ms. Lewinsky would 
at times. 

[89ilike - 
A Yes. She love -just like to talk. She just 

Q You mentioned the M&MS. Can you explain to t:e 
i:y;Grand Jury what you’re talking about. 

A There’s a presidential seal - with the seal of the 
I::iPresident. with Bill Clinton. It’s an M&M with different - 
Cl41 0 

A 
Is it on the bag of M&MS? 

I:zipeanuts or 
It’s in a box like 

lain M&M. 
- it’s a regular candy M&M with 

[171 8 Okay. And she liked that? 
1181 A Oh, she likes that, yeah. 
[I91 Q And you would gtve those to her sometimes? 
[201 A Yeah, and ‘ust - yeah. 

ii:lthat’s - 
0 Okay. An d that’s like, I guess, a kind of item 

I231 A That’s a free item. 
t241 Q A free item in the pantry. 
[251 A It’s a free item. It’s free. 

E 
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[II CI Oka . 
rzlwork in the White Hy 

Do you remember roughly when she came to 
ouse? 

A The only thin 
I:jthey had a bud et crisps at t 

I remember is around November, when 
t? at trme. 

[51 Q 
A 

‘so that would be November of ‘95. you think? 
[61 

Q 
Yeah, I believe. ma’am, yes. 
Okay. Getting back for a moment to the delivery of 

1 ii messages that you mentioned a moment ago - that she would 
[gldeliver whatever - packages, messages, and so on - from the 

t~olchief of staffs office. 
1111 A Mm-hmm. 

Q Would she atways deliver those to Ms. Hemreich, or 
1 ii] to other persons as well? 

t:l;I’rn not 
A There’s three persons there ma’am. I really - 

-@at office not visible to me but I know that she 
[16]C&TIe in there. I don’t know who - I believe that message 
t17)should be for either the three of them, or whatever-to 
[ 18 1 Nancy. Nancy is the number one secretary. 
[I91 Q Okay. 
t201 A So I couldn’t - I didn’t see her - 

her delivering anything to 

sometimes, really, I don’t 

OlCStarr 
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‘:: A I really never focus too much of what she carry I 
! :! know It’s papers, you know, somethrng like that 
i 3: Q 
: 4 j Betty Curne? 

Drd you ever see her grve anythrng to 

i ; ; A No I mean, .ust like I say, I don’t know. She 
[ .,; come rn there with papers. 6 
: 1 ‘or Stephen Gudin. 

he got to go to Betty or Nancy 

‘3: Q Okay And can ou tell us where Mr. Panetta’s 
,?: office IS in relation to the Oval (3 ffice It IS on the 

r : i ‘same floor? 

Oh, she was very pleased about what I’m doing. 
t::iSay, ;Oh, you work in the President of United States. 
124 1 lmagme that. How did ou get picked up?” You know, 
tzsjthings like that when I rrst knew her. Y 

YOU 

i you 
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It’s just -you know, it’s just -just say, 
I:i”Oh this is nothrng for me. This is - this is my fourth 
rslPre&dent. I don’t care about it. I just work. Im in 
[ 4 1 military. This is my assignment.” That’s all. 

Q Okay. Do you remember an other conversations you 
12; had with her while she was working in the V&e House? 
171 A Conversation with Lewinsky? 
[RI Q Mm-hmm. 

A Sometimes my family. her famil 
Y ,:iiof course I asked “How is your father and mo her?” 

She;;: me - 

111 they’re separated.’ My mother is a writer. My father is ’ 
‘1711 l-tnctnr” 

A L  * _  - _ _ . - .  

‘131 And you know, we’re - sometimes - “Oh, you do the 
14 1 intern. Where did you finish your college? What did you 

:lsjfinish?” “I finish biolo 
j16jbecause it’s a lot of rn -9 

y,” or somethin 
ems there, and 9 

I - I - 

.17jwe just talk about, you know. 
hats the way 

Q Now, durin the time that Ms. Lewinsky was workir 
::iiin the White House. was s a e 
solanother job at some point? 

always an intern, or did she have 

A Then after - I don’t know what month - she 
$&topped by and she say, “You know, I’m qing to get a 
z31iob - a 

p” 
rmanent job rn the White House. I sa , 

‘24 1 Good or you.” “Because,” she say, “I’m not ge In l! %x$d 
zsjfor this intern.” I Say, ‘Well, you’re going to get a jo 

‘9 
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“Yes, I’m getting a ‘ob from - ” I think it’s rllbhe~y. 
tstrn le IS atrve affair. on the ot c, er side. I said, “Good,” 
[31you now.” 

I:ll’rn getting broke. I don’t have money, things tke that, so 
And she said, “Finally, I’m getting mone 

7 
because 

[ 61- and then one thing I know, she was there. 
6 And when you say “legislative affairs” -was that 

Il;also within the White House? 
I91 A 

Q 
Yes, ma’am. It’s in the East Wrng side. 

t101 Now, do you remember roughly when her job changed 
I i I I from intern to lesislative affairs? 
12i A 

Q 
l?annot give you a specific month. 
When her ‘ob than 

::!she continue to come an d ;t 
ed to legislative affairs, did 

A 
chat wit you? 

151 Yes. Not so much thus time. I think the reason 
16 1 why I could see her a lot because she allowed to have - we 
17 1 have a carryout in the 

And she go he cavout. And when I hang around P 
antry downstairs, in the mess. 

:ilthere. and then we chat that Oh you’re etting some 
zolbreakfast?” “Yeah, I’m getting some brea 9, fast. She carry 
x]out a lot, so we kind of see almost every day, people, ou 
22 1 know. So maybe three, two days a week, you know. i ut I 

tzslalways see her around. 
Q So are you saying that a few times a week, she 

Ii:lwould come and chat with you, even after she was working with 

: legrslative;ffarrs7 
She don’t come around now that - to come to the 

r kitchen and chat with me But It hapcens that I always 
I erther see her rn the west lobby or see her down rn the 
i. mess where I -- I always see her In the mess eating 
- somethrng. 

Q After she went to wo,x in le islative affarrs drd 
i ‘you ever s. her rn the area of the Oval 0 w ice? 

One hme. One trme I think she want to borrow a 
.-- asking me a candle I don’t know. for a - she said 

: : : somebody have a birthday She .ust want to have a candle. ._. It ha 
ij i passageway. P 

pen I have a can d le. So we talk in the 
gave her the candle And that’s -that’s 

A‘ he 0n.y thing that I remember, because once you left the 
1 s : place rn there, you cannot - you’re not supposed to hang 

:: e: around there. 

:z<: A I don’t know whose birthday is that. 
--, Q Oh, okay. 
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:s; A Yes. 
:&I Q And can you tell us where they were when you 

: 3: Intern. wh& the President went out 
::3; believe it’s around 6 o’clock. 

He went out there and shook hands to the people 
i i:land I know he shook hand with Monica with the presence of 
::s]four or five people in the chief of staff. And I could - 
: 16 ] I could see rt there from the passageway. 
::i1 And that second occasion is after he was - she was 
: 18 1 assigned in the Penta on, she went to - I see her in the 
; : 91 Roosevelt Room, whr 3 
:zo jsister and stepmother. 

across my pantry, with her father and 
That - I think she attend - she 

i z I 1 attend a radio address for the President. 
!221 And the third one is the same 
tzsladdress with Mr. Bacon, the - her boss 
124 1 the farnil of Bacon. She introduced me 
rzslafter - a r; er - after all the put off, everybody, with 60 
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opte 50 or 60 people - they all go inside the Oval 
ce and had a rdures takin 

;!/Eodi, Q d ‘9 en you say hey’ went inside the oval - 

is1 A 
! c’the thino 

Everyone in that radio address - the people at 
,_i . .._ . 1. 
ii;Penta 

Q Okay. You mentioned when Monica was at the 

; 9lWhite 
on. Did there come a time when she left the 

9( ouse? 
rioj A Say again? 
::11 Q You mentioned a moment a o that Monica was at the 
: : z 1 Pentagon at some point. Did she leave the white House at 
: :31 some point? She no longer worked there? 
!>41 A She was not longer worked there when it happened, 
: I 5 1 the radio address, when she - 
“5; 
;:,I 

Q And she went to work at the Pentagon? 
A Yes. 

I191 Q After she worked at the White House? 
!I91 A 
1:31 Q 

After she left the White House, yeah. 
Do you remember, roughly. when she let? the 

::I IWhite Hou~ to 
I 

Iz:lMay 1996, so - 
?h. 

o to the,Pentagon? 
Ink - I just read In newspaper it’s 

AQ Do you know of your own. personal knowtedge? 
I be ieve in that trme. I thank rt s kind of - d 

-. 
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! : i was almost summertcme. yes. 
I’, Q Okay. Now. you mentioned there were three times 
,x1 that you saw Monica with the Presrdent. On any of those 
iJ ;occasions. did you ever overhear any discussions between 
; 7; her and the Presrdent? 

A No, ma’am. Because once - once they go inside, I 
!3] never go inside with the family 
‘91 Q And other than those three occasions, did you ever 
: 2; see Monica with the President? 

I?31 A No. 
(I:] 
,:21 

AQ fD~d you ever see her alone with the President? 

!I31 Q 
tl4lOval Office? 

Did you ever see Ms. Lewinsky enter the 

(151 A No. 
[I61 
[iTI 

AQ i;d you ever see her leave the Oval Oftice? 

(181 Q Did you ever see her enter the study? 
1191 A No, ma’am. 
[20! Q Did you ever see her leave the study? 
(211 A No, ma’am. 
t221 0 
I231 A 

$d Eauae;er see her enter the dining room? 

7 Q 
Is:ldining room? 

Did you ever see her leave the President’s 
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1;; 
A No, ma’am. 
Q Do you have any knowled e - an personal knowledge 

[sj- as to whether Ms. Lewinsky was ever a one wrt 9 4 the 
[ 4 1 President? 
i51 A No, ma’am. 
(61 Q 
[ 7 1 alone with 

Have you ever heard from anyone else that she was 
the President? 

(81 
191 

A No, ma’am. It’s all right if I step out and - 
Q Would YOU like to step out and - .~. 

[lOI A Yes. . 
[Ill MS. WIRTH: That’s fine. Sure. 

MR. WISENBERG: Absolute1 
[::jthe witness is being allowed to leave spea 

Let the record reflect 
z with his counsel. 

[III .._. f,W$ness excused to consult with counsel.) 
IL>! 
,161 FOREPERSON: Mr. Nelvis. I’d like to remind YOU 
i ij j that you’re still under oath. 
t1s1 THE WITNESS: Yes, ma’am. 
t191 BY MS. WIRTH: 

Q Okay. Mr. Nelvie, now you’ve had an opportunity 
~:~jconsuit your counsel have you? 
(221 A Yes, ma’am. 

Q Is there an hmg that you’d like to add to 
iE:ianything that you’ve said. 
(251 A For what?’ 
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Q Is there anythin you’d like to add to anything 
i:;that you’ve previously testrfred o here today? ? 
(31 A Nothing. No, no. 

Q Okay. I’m oing to return to one of my prior 
IZiquestions for a moment aid you ever see Monica Lewinsky 
,IZ I leave the Oval Office by herself? 
I71 A No ma’am. 

Q 
iti leave bv herself? 

The dining roan- by herself - did you ever see her 
.-, 

(101 ’ A No, ma-am. 
I111 Q Did you ever see her leave the study by herself? 
[I21 A No, ma’am. 
t131 BY MR. WISENBERG: 

0 And for those three rooms, did you ever see her 
I::lenter bv herself, on either of those? 
i16i _ A No, ma’am - no, sir, I mean. 
[171 0 

A 
That’s quite all right. 

LIEI I have too much ma’am” in there, so - 
[I91 BY MS. WIRTH: 

Q All ri ht. Did you have any relationship with 
I:y;Ms. Lewinsk outsr e the White House? Did you ever meet her 
1711 outside the &hite l&se? 
. - - I  

1231 A Yes. 
Q Can you tell us, first, whether that was during the 

I::jtirne that she worked in the White House, or after? 
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A After she work In the White House. 
Q And was that when she worked at the Pentagor: 
A Yes ma’am. 

14’ Q Oka 
I 5 ‘outside the Whrte Hy 

And about how many t!mes drd you mee! -er 
ouse after she left? 

j 6 : A 
Q 

I would say four times. 
I:’ 
!a; 

And where would ou meet? 
A She asked for M8 t She call M&M - see If I 

;olcould drop her off M&M So first I say, ‘Were you work?” 
:13 1 “Pentagon.” “I could drop it off there. ’ Sard okay 
:I:! Then I meet her to the warting - nght outside the 
::zjentrance of the Pentagon and handed up the M&M, which I put 
: i 31 In package. 
:141 Q 

A 
Drd she ever tell you what she wanted them for? 

Il5, She said she want to give it awa to coworkers. 
[16, Q Did you ever give her anything e se? r 
!171 A Yes, ma’am. 
[ISI Q 
Cl91 A 

What else did you give her? 
Well. it happened when she was - 1995. I was 

~201s~ rised she rve me a tie, you know. She was telling me 
rztltha she used o work in a he store back in California. ‘p P 
rzz)She’s good in tie. And I was surprised Christmas. she 
r23;went to get me a he. It was 1995. 
t241 Q 
CzslWhite House? 

Is this when she was still working in the 

Page 36 

A 
I:loffice we have like a benefit fund we create a rons with 

Yes, uh-huh. And then I went by - in our 

rs)presidential - so I bought - it’s $10, so I boug VI. t It and 
14 1 
[ 5 1 % 

ive it to her-, and say,, Here is, a souvenir from our 
epartment. as a Chnstmas gift. 

[61 So it’s starting, like, to exchan 
171 know, I mean, she gave me something, w 

e gifts. You 

18 1 her sornethin 
en I feel like giving 

[91 An % on and off from - from - the 1995. my 
tlolbirthda - I didn’t tell her its my-birthday But 1996. 
r11lmy br ItK day. she asked - she keep on askina me alreadv 
t12@ren - during when she was working there -when is my 
[lslbtrthday. I satd January 17. And I was surpnsed she gave 
I I 4 I me another tie. 
i15i. Then I was committed to get another 
t161rt to her, you know. And then Christmas come ? 

ift and give 

[17)“l’ll rve you a.pres.ent a 
996, she say, 

? 
ain for Christmas.” Then I say, 

jlsjwel , I got to grve presen agarn. So keep on just exchange ? 
tlsjlike that. 
I201 Q What present was that then? to / 
(211 
[221 
[a31 
1241 
1251 

A Abe- 
Q 
A 

How many ties have you received from he0 
I have four ties. I have it with me. 

Q And you brought them with you? 
A Yes. 

3 
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Q 
i:iyou is whether 

I believe actually the question that I had asked 
ou gave her anyihing other than the M&t&.. 

(3, A {es 
L-I 

141 6 And you mentioned the apron. 
151 A Yes. 
(61 Q 

A 
What other things did you ive her? 
You know she remind me ere brrthday. 1996. she 9, 

:l;remind me her birthday. ‘But I was in L.A. I didn’t qive 

i 14 j know what brand. 
And I say, “Hey can I -where can I see 

I::ihave a Christmas present’for you.” Say “Oka 
ou? 

ie.4 
I 

[ 17 ] treat you for a snack something. * Vii fine-4ter work.. 
y don’t I 

So we went to Washington D.C: in downtown - 
i:iiM Street, I believe with a bar and grill thin 
t2ojltalian food. So I give her the birthday, an % 

s with 
we eat kind of 

tzljpasta. I order a 
tzsjordered. So an CP 

asta, and I don’t know what-what she 

[zs]treat me. but I 
then after that, I say - she pick - she 

0 ?Vhich was the Iorion? 
ive her a birthda - a birthday gift. 

i241 
I251 A Yeah. Then I left. We just separate and left. 

-- 

OlCStan 
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xh%%xrr, 

!I1 0 Okay. Did you ever grve her any glasses -- 
.z !drinkmg glasses? 
:3i A 

Cl 
Yes, yes. I grve her drinking glasses, yeah. 

;41 
A 

And can you descnbe those. 
Those are glasses with the seal of the President -- 

i: 1 those Presrdent. 
.71 Q And drd she ask to you for those, or did you just 
; s !give them to her? 

A No She told me that she’s going to New York 
: i: / for good. So I said -- I said, ‘Why are you goin to 
; :: i New York?” ‘Well, I’m just going to ahead and rnd a job P 
:2 1 and live there, because my -- I’m -- m 

c :3; to New York, and I don’t think I can 
mom’s going 

a x ord to pay the 

o I say, ‘Well, tell ou what - if you’re 

Did she ever tell you anything about her 
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[ 11 relationshi with the President? 
t21 fl No, ma’am. 
I31 Q Did she ever ask you anything about his schedule? 
141 A The President’s schedule? 
151 Q (Nodding.) 
i6i A Yes. - 
[?I 0 What did she ask you? 
181 A In the telephone, she said, “How you been doing?” 
(s]“Ftne.” “How is the President doing?” “Oh, it’s good. He’s 

tlo]has a very busy - he has a very bus 
.I 

schedule.’ You know, 
tl~]things like that. Some things - I thrn she ask, “Is he 
I 121 busv today?” 

-Cl Is who? 

i~sjspecificalTy to her. 
Q About how many times did she ask you questions 

I:iiabout his schedule? 
A Not - sometimes she - on the schedule I remember 

I::fone. But she could ask me sometime, “How is the Pre&dent 
tzsldoing?” “How’s your boss doin 
t~]“How’s your boss doing?” “Oh, gh 

?” Not “the President.” Say, 
e’s doin 

0 X? 
fine ” you know. 

[251 About how many times dr you have those 
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[I 1 conversations? 
A It’s not all the time she ask me that but I would 

i:isay she called me once a month, maybe twice a nionth 
tclsometimes. Depends, you know, my schedule, because I travel, 
(s]too. I travel. I could be gone for 10 days sometimes. Do 
ts]the pre-advance, go overseas -Japan, Argentina, anywhere 
( 7 1 else. 

And if I leave Glen Maes was there. Sometimes 
ii;Glen Maes received a phone call, and he chat with Monica. 

Q 
I:yithe Pentagon? 

And this during the period that she was working at 

t121 A Yes, ma-am. 
[131 Q And these are calls that you received at work? 
[I41 A Say again? 
I151 Q You received these calls at work? 
1161 A Yes, uh-huh. 

Q Did she ever ask you any questions about the 
i :i i Presidents travel plans? 
(191 A Yes. 
t201 Q 

A 
What did she ask you? 
She ask - one time said “Oh I heard on the news 

I::ithat he’s going to so many place. Are you going in there?” 
[zs]“Yes.” You know, ask me like that. 
[241 Somebme sard, “I’m not oing to this trip. I will 
]25]lag behind. Glen Maes iS going.” 4 hats specrfically that 

.~. 
i-1 Q 
: 3 i travel olans? 

About how many times did she ask you about his 

ill A 
[ ijl can recall 

Not -- not - not more than two times, I belreve - 

ii’ Q 
]Ti A 

Drd you ever drscuss a specrfic trip with her? 
I tell her that a specrtic tn that where’s he 

[? Igorng. Ltke. he’s gotng to L A things II e that. -R 
; 9 , 
;01 

Q 
A 

Do you remember which - 
Because of he_ - he (s[c) WIII ask me, “Are you 

I 11 $oo’ng to be gocng to the trrp7 Somehmes. the tn 
P 

of the 
1. : resrdent rs In the news already before - before 
13; 

know it. 
Q 
A 

Do you remember which trips you discussed w:th 
The last hme IS when I went - I just came 

i 5 1 back from Virgin Island. That’s ail I discussed with her 
;6]1s - sometimes she ask me. “How 
:T 1 receive a - this was January 6th w z 

ou doing?” - because I 
en she call me. I - I 

1 s 1 arrive in Janua 
lg]“Oh. it’s qreat. ‘f 

4th. “How you been? How is our trip?” 
ow it’s hot out there” - thinos II II, e 

irojthat. - 
1211 Q 
j22j 

Did she ask YOU anvthinq else about that trio? 
A No, ma’am. _ _ - 

!231 BY MR. WISENBERG: 
!24] .. Q Pardon me. did you say January 5? 
(251 A January6. 
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[II 0 Of this year? 
[21 A Yeah. 
[31 BY MS. WIRTH: 
!41 0 Which s 
ts]discussing with you 

cific trips do you remember Monica 
be ore the tnps took place? And these fpe 

[ 6 1 are the President’s trips? 
[?I A Are you asking about a specific trip - 
1s: Q 

A 
If you remember. 

(91 she asked me? 
I101 Q yes. 
1111 

MR. BiNHA 
Brief interru bon to proceedings.) 

Just for the record the door opened 
I::iand Bruce Udolf. another associate independent counsel, has 
[II Ientered the room. And the door is closed. 
[I51 THE WITNESS: It’s okay? 
L161 BY MS. WIRTH: 
(171 Q 

A 
Sure, it’s okay. 
I believe it’s in the middle month of - middle 

i$ipart of 1997, somethin like that. 
0 Okay. B o you remember which specific place the i:T iPresident was going to? You mentioned Los Angeles a minute 

122 ]ago. Do 
tss]that the d 

ou have a memory of her discussing wrth 
resident was going to take to Los Angeles J 

ou a trip 

A I don’t know - I don’t know where we going. I 
i::lforgot where. I got so many trips that I cannot recall. I 

/ her 
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f I 1 can’t 
tz]thrs pace, ? 

ive you a p&e, when I say. “Well, we’re going to 
somethrng kke that. 

Q Do you recall any specific place that you discussed 
!:jwith her that the President was gotng to? 

A I’m sorry. I cannot recall anything. I cannot 
Izlgive you example of that. 
t71 Q Oka 
rslwhether she would g 

Did she ever ask you any questions about 
e able qet in to see the President on one 

isjof his trips? 
rlnl A No 
,‘“I 

I111 ‘Q ‘6; ou know whether Ms. Lewinsky ever sent anythi 
[ rz]to the President rn he kne of a letter, a note, a package, .Y 
I I 3 I an envelooe? 
L o . ,  

1141 ‘A No, ma’am. 
Q Did she ever ask for your assistance in getting. 

j:z;anything to the President - in delivering anything to him? 
(171 A No, ma’am. 
I181 Q Do you know whether Monica ever gave any present 
i 19 1 to the President? 
t201 A No, ma-am. 
I211 Q Did she ever discuss that with you? 
lZ?l A No, ma’am. 

Q Do you know whether the President ever gave any 
I::igifts to Monrca? 
(251 A No, ma’am. 

-. 
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Q We were talkin a moment ago about times that you 

-i saw Monica after she lefl the 
I the Penta 

White House and was working at 

: went to de rver M&MS to her at the Pentagon, and anot 9- 
on, and I believe you mentcned a time that 

I! 
ou 
er time 
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XMAX(8i 

t when you went out for with her for drinks -was it drinks? 
A Mm-hmm. 

.~ Q Oka 
A Q Mr&-$zitEat, yeah. 

,. A Yeah. we eat. 
r.. Q And you said that you had seen her approximately 
i Ii four times since she left the White House. Do you remember 
.:: what the other visits were - where they were and what thev 
i : 2 were about? 
c::: A Visit to the White House? 
I‘L Q No, you said that after Monica left the 
i I z : White House, you saw her about four times outside of 
L : 5 j the White House, and you told us at least about two of 
[ : 4: those incidents - one, when you went to the Penta on to 
!: : deliver M&MS. and another time when you went ou P wrth her 
,:: for dinner and drinks. .~- 
[TT: A Yeah. 
‘̂>‘ Q Do 
is i j you saw hr outs e of the White House? dy 

ou remember anything about the other times that 

[:5: Back in ‘96 I see her before Christmas. I give - 
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‘1 -we exchan ,_: e gifts. 
.L 3 And where did that take lace? 
[3’ 
; 4 j Pentagon “city right here drink coffee. 

It take place - I think in 8 e Starbucks right in 

[s: And’the other one is 1997. We - I give the - you 
:;: know, exchange gifts 

,z 
ou know, so - 

_-- 
:,: 

Q Is this 

i G j DecemberAof 1997. 

hristmas or birthday? 
Birthday. And the last time I see her is on 

You just testified that in 1997, you met with her 

il-fl give her- I - 
t14: Q Is that the lotion? 
t19: A The lotion, yeah. 
r20: Q Okay. All right. When is your birthday, by 
izljthe way? 

_ _ 

[22! A January 17th. 
[231 Q 

1241 A 
And when is her birthday? 
July 23 if I’m not mistaken. 

f25i Q And did you meet and exchange birthday presents at / 
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[I :the same t$re, ;o,did you meet when it was your birthday - 

and when it was her birthday? 
Not exactly the birthday. Not exactly the day of ’ 

presents at the same 

A No, ma’am. 

t 2~ : her, so two of us will be gone.” 
I-“. ,--. Q Did she tell you her boss’ name, or did you know 
[ 2: : her boss’s name? 
t-73: A No, ma’am. I don’t think I - maybe I met 
[2+:her, but - 
[25‘ Q Do you know that name Jocelyn Jolley? 

she 

A That’s the name of the lady. That’s the name 6,: 
if : I really doesn’t know her personally 
; Q Okay And that Monrca’s boss, to the best of 

: ; : your knowledge? 
A Yes. 

.r: Q 
A 

And MS Jolley was leaving. as well? -. Yes. That’s what she told me. .?: Q Drd MS 
: 3 j Ms. Joltey 

Lewrnsky tell you anything about why 
was leavmg’ 

I:?] A No, she did not explain to me, and I did not 
[;:lask her. 
[X1 Q Did she ever explain to you at any time after 
r : 3 1 that conversation whv she left the White House - “she” 
1 i 4 i being Monica? 
[lij A After she left, she got hired -- she said 
[ 16 I somebody’s working out that she could transfer to Pentagon. 
[ 17 j She sard. “I got a line-up already to the Pentagon afler I 
! 1 e Iwill leave the White House.” 
I191 0 At any time after she told 
[ 2 3 1 she ever explain to you why she left the &hite House? Did 

ou she was leaving, did 

12 11 she ever give you a reason for why she left that job? 
[221 A The reason that she gave is she say - is she 
t23jlike - she sound like confused. She said, “Wh 
~24 ltake me out? My boss is the one who was - “Yook like 

did they 

tzslfired, or lost the job. ‘Why did they take me out?” 
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I say ‘Wh yeah ou could - ou probably can I 

I:; find anothe; - ” Said -’ tadvised “fv&ybe pu could 
[ 3 1 find another job somewhere around here in 
t I lyou know.” 

he White House, 

151 Q Did you ever hear anything from an other source - 
[ 6 1 other than Monica - as to why she left the White Hy ouse - 
I 7 1 why she no Ion er worked there? 
tei A fro. No. 
i91 Q Did you ever hear from any source why Ms. Jolley no 

I I o 1 longer worked at the White House? 
IllI A No, ma’am. 
!121 Q Do you know whether Monica was happy working 
[ 13 1 at the Pentagon? 

A 
I::ishe is not ve 

Well the first two weeks she call me and she said 

t16jlike to go baz 
ha 

! 
py. She said “I love the White House. I 

to he White House.” That’s what she was 
[ 17 ] telling me. And I said, ‘Well, maybe some day. Why don’t 
t1s1you ap ly again. Maybe they have some opening.” I just say 
tlsjtt like t R at. 

Q Did she ever discuss with ou whether she talked to 
I:yithe President about coming back to the &ite House to work? 
1221 A No malam.- 

Q Did the President ever discuss with you 
I::;&. Lewiniky coFi;gaa$ to work at the White House? 
t251 

f11 Q 
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Do you know whether an body at all assisted her in 

[ 2 I any way in her effort to get back to the &ite House? 
I31 A No, ma’am. 

Q 
I:!- that Ms. Lewinsk 

I believe I mentioned a little while ago that she 
told you that she was interested in 

[ 61 moving to New-YOM; is that right? 
[71 A Yes. 
181 Q Do you know anything about any efforts on her part 
191 to obtain a ‘ob in New York? 

A When she told me that - she told me that, you 
i :yi know, “My last day in my work is - my resignation is the 
r121end of this month, January - December. And I’m moving to 
I 131 New York.” And she did not tell me where she going to work, 
11s land she said she have interview - line up duty - I mean, 
I 1 s 1 line up work to o to New York. 
I161 BY &I. WISENBERG: 

t:;;ot 1997? 
Q You said “DecembeP -- you meant December of ‘97 - 

I191 A Yes, before that. I think one - one month maybe 
(201 
1211 o New York. And then when we met December - I P 

nor to December, she call me that she is looking at ‘ob 
b elreve 

i22 jDecember 17. we met - that - because she told me she going 
[23jto give me a 
1241 BY%&. WIRTH: 

ift. That’s why I have to meet her. 
.- ~, 
t251 Q Okay. And that is the last time you saw her? 
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::’ :_ 
;_:- 

A Yes. Dezmber 17. 
Q 
A 

And wrere did that meeting take place7 
In Califcmla Pizza In Pentagon also. Was to 
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XMAX(9) 

i: -Pentagon. 
i. ,- Q 

:c A 
Okay And what did you talk abqut at that meet]: 
She ta!k abou! - about getting a job She said - 

‘- we talk qo mostly lob 
(5. 

i>- 
- AQ A-b&t what? 

r;: 
Mostly about her ob. And I advise her. ‘Why do 

ou have - ” I always ,ust say. 
i 11: u, ou got a good job in + 

‘bhy do you have to leave. 
entagon and -- ” Oh, the only reason 

(1z.l~ I don’t think I can afford the payment here. And also, my 
[I 3:mother will be there. And I probably happy.” 
114: And I said. ‘Well. I probably won’t see you 
115;anymore. * “Maybe - it’s only about an hour. Maybe if I 
116:come back to here some day, then I give ou a call.” I said, 
[I::-Fine.” But I said that. What about my g1 .x to you for 
[ls:Christmas gift? I mean. I have to ive you somethmg, and 
r1~1vou know -” I (sic) said. “I will ca I I I can ever 3- 
i;oj&meback” 
121: Q She said that to you? 

A Yes. 
Q And so you did not exchange presents at that time? 
A No. 
Q All right. Did she ever tell you anything about 
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rl;any specific places she was interviewing in New York 
12 1 for jobs? 
[31 A No, ma’am. 

Q Did she ever discuss with you whether the President 
I:iwas assisting her in any way in getting a job in New York? 
c.5: A No, ma’am. 

Q Did Ms. Lewinsky ever - in any discussion that you 
Ii j had with her - express any concern to you about testifying 
19: in the Paula Jones case? 

1101 A No, ma-am. 
r11: Q Did the subject ever come up of the Paula Jones 
rl::case? 
r13: A No. 
1141 Q 
ilsjwith you? 

Did Ms. Lewinsky ever discuss Vernon Jordan 

1161 A No, ma’am. 
Q Who is Steve Goodman (sic)? You mentioned him a 

~:s’~little whileigo. What is his job? 
,I(11 I think his title is assistant to the President ._ 
i%jalso. He’; kind 

_ .~~ _ ~~~ 
of the guy that ahvays rer&nd the President 

[ZI 1 about scheduling. Wherever the President go - he’s been In 
rzzlthe Oval office. Mr. President -” 
i23j Cl S ak up please. 

A x President ou have the Senator outside. It’s 
i::iabout time to see you.’ Somet mg like that. 

*{. . 
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Q And he’s one of the three people that sits outside 
tilthe Oval office? 
[31 A Yes, ma’am. 
[41 Q Now, do ou know by the name of Deborah Schiff? 
[51 
161 

$ E?prah ?&hiff? 

[7! A Yes. 
181 Q Who is she? 
191 A She work in the west lobby as, like, a 

riojreceptionist. 
ill: Q 

A 
In the West Wing? 

Q 
In the West Wing. 
Did you ever discuss her with Monica Lewinsky? 

[li!l 
[13! 
Il4! 
il5i 

[I61 
[I71 
[la! 
119: 
[zo:mmute? 
121: 
(22: 
123‘ 
i24j 
(25: 

A No, ina’am. 
Q 
A 

Are you familiar with the term “graduate”? 
“Graduate“? 

Q Yes. 
A No. 
MS. WIRTH: Okay. Can we take a break for a 

FOREPERSON: Of course. 
MS. WIRTH: Thank you. 
FOREPERSON: Lets take 10 minutes. 
MR. WISENBERG: A 1 O-minute break. 
MS. WIRTH: That’s good. Thank you. 

:. 
z. 

._ 

THE WITNESS- 
MS WIRTH 

Thank you 

TsEfi;y;SS 
Thank you 

Can I step ou13 
Yeah, sure 

MR WISENBERG: We Ii come and 
14 break was taken from 2 45 until 3:i $ 

et you 
p.m.) 

FOREPERSON. 
; tha: _. :ti’re ?&ii under oath 

Mr Nelvls, I’d like to remind you 

THE WITNESS. Yes, ma’am. 
.:1: Q 
:: avae:? 

Mr. Nelvis. do you know whether the President has 

Yes, ma’am. 
Does he have more than one, or just one? 
We have two valet. 
Do you know the names of those persons? 
One is Manolito Bautista. 
Bautista? 
Baustista is that last name, B-a-u-t-i-s-t-a. 
And what’s the first name? 
Manolito. 
Manolito? 
M-a-n-o-l-i-1-o. 
And the second one? 
Godofredo Sanchez. First name is Godofredo. 
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t I IThat’s G-o-d-o-f-r-e-d-o; Sanchez, S-a-n-c-h-e-z. 
Q Did you ever have occasion to tell anyone that 

i:;Mon:ca Lewinsk was a cabinet secreta ‘s daughter or a 
[I lcabinet membe s daughter when that in lvldual saw Monica Y 

7. 
! 51 with tie President? 
;61 A No. 

Q Have you ever told anyone at any time that 
IiiMon;Ca LeFinsk 
ia, t.In 

was a cabinet secretary’s daughter? 
Cd> a 

ji!jsomething 
‘ii&e you ever atany Iime j&nlified her-as 

other than what she was - either an intern or a 
[ 12 1 persan in the le islative office? 
[I31 A tie. 

I:liof MS 
Q I’m going to turn back for a moment to the subject 

Lewinsky’s efforts to obtain a job in New York, to the 
L 16 1 extent that 

cr- 
ou know anything about that. 

unng any of the conversations you had with her - 
I:ilwhewr they were on the telephone or in 
[ 191 ever discuss with you whether anybody a P 

erson -did she 
the White House was 

~201heloins her to set a job? 
iz1i - A -No.. 

Zto vou? 
Q Did she ever mention the name Bill Richardson 

I ~ ~ .  _  

[241 
1251 

A No. 
Q Did she ever mention the name John Pcxlesta to you 
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111 A No. 
[21 Q Did she ever mention the name Bill Nash to you? 
I31 A No. 
[41 BY MR. WISENBERG: 
[51 Q How about Bob Nash? 
[cl A No, I don’t know. I don’t know him. 
L71 Q How about the ambassador to the United Nations? 
[El A No. 
[91 MR. WISENBERG: Pardon me. 

I101 BY MS. WIRTH: 
Q And 

tZ;was December 17 z 
ou told us that the last time you saw Monica 
997? 

1131 A Ye& ma’am. 
1141 Q Was that the last time you also spoke to her? 
(151 A The last time I sooke to her is Januarv 8. in the’ 

;22jmov. 
-? 

to New York.” 
say, “Good. You know I have a Christmas 

ig:ithat I have to give. When can 1 give it to you?” B 
resent 

An she 
[rslsaid Maybe - ‘* 
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‘ii 
:: for her? 

Cl You said to her you had a Christmas present A Yes 
_ _. 

.i: A Yes Because I have to - I want to return 

[:4!told her. 
!151 But on that da 
[ 16 I went to work early. then r 

-- Thursday - I’m coming from -- I 
go home because the President went 

i :7 1 to New York. Then I went home. and then I aet the aift from 
i 18 j my house. 
1191 And goin 
! 20 I-- first, I don’t know 9, 

to Watergate, I call in my cell phone her 
er number, except that she - on 

i211 January 6, she - she said, “Do you know my number?” She 
(22 1 (sic) say, “I want to call you first before I o over there.” 
[231 She say, “Yeah, this is my num % er. because - 
124 land she never give me house number, anyway. All I know is 
tzsjthe Pentagon number. Even the caller I.D. card says out 
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[I lof the area. She’s not registered. She call at home when 
[ 2 1 she call me. 
I31 So she 
14 1way. As soon as P 

ive me the number, and I call her on the 
leave, I call a cell and - answering 

1 slmachine. So I leave a message, say, “Monica, this is Nel. 
[ 6 I Could you page me at this number.” M - I 
~7 I and pager number. “I’m on my way” - r a 

rve my number 
say hat. 

!81 
19 1 minutes she page me. She said “&I I can’t see you today. 

Then later on they (sic pa e me - another 5 10 

[loland I cannot talk to ou in the phone. I’m in trouble.” 
;;;;Thats what she toidYme. 

[ 13 l else. 
And then I don’t - I don’t think of anything 

I just go to - I just go home, because the weather is 
I 14 l raining and, you know. 
t151 Q When she said to you that she was in trouble, did 
t I 6 1 you ask her what kind of trouble she was, in? 
Cl71 A 
[is]cannot talk to 

No, she did not talk anything. She &st said I 

tlg]- I’ll be at wo x 
ou on the phone. And I even sard, Can you 
tomorrow, Fnday. Could yousrve me a 

tzo)call when can I see you and rve ou the grft. 
[211 So she just hang up. the &dn’t give me any 
tzzlanswer. 
1231 Q And this was January 8th? 
t241 A That’s January 8th. uh-huh. 
t251 Q And have you had any conversations with her 

Page 58 

[ 11 since then? 
121 A No, ma’am. 
[31 Q Have you ever met any of her lawyers? 
I41 A No, ma’am. 
[Sl Q Have you ever talked to any of her lawyers? 
t61 A No, ma’am. 
I71 Q 
[alsubpoena; 

Now, you’re appearing here today pursuant to a 
is that correct? 

[91 A Yes, ma’am. 
Q 

!:!;did you tell anyone ot er than a lawyer that you received 
When K,U received the first subpoena that you got, 

t12)a subpoena? 
Cl31 A Yes, ma’am. 
I141 Q 

A 
Who did you tell? 
I talked to my immediate supervisor. Name 

I :z i is Lieutenant McCain. 
[ 17)lieutenant. 

He’s a Navy supply officer - 
I call her - call Pers - there s 

[ 18 1 an FBI that’s lookin for me. 
1191 Q Pa%n me? 
I201 A 
t211for me. 

They said - my wife said there’s an FBI looking 

021 Q Oh. 
A 

j::jAnd then - 
But I wasn’t home yet. So I called my lieutenant. 

1251 Q Is this someone looking for you at home? 
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[14] And I received that on the morning - the morning 
!15]24 - in the morninq. 
I161 
Cl71 ii? ?t%i ta!ked to Lieutenant McCain. As I told 

dVii 

[le] ou, it’s my boss. And I think he call the director of 
de House military office, which my immediate boss. 

Q Okay. And did you talk to anyone at the 
is!iWhite House about the fact that you received a subpoena? 
1221 A Yes, ma’am. 
I231 Q 

- A 
Who did you talk to? 

!241 The military oftice called Cheryl Mills - 
rzs1Cheryl Mills, one of the lawyer in the counsel office. Then 
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[III see her. 
121 Q Did YOU speak to her? 
t31 A I speak to’ her. 
141 Q 
[51 A 

Did ou s ak to her about Monica Lewinsky? 
No, - I on t want to - I don’t want to Y 8”s 

tclanswer that question. That’s - you know, that’s my 
[ 7 1 privilege that - 
I81 MR WISENBERG: 
[ 91 about it? 

Do you want to talk to your lawfer 

!I01 THE WITNESS: Yes. 
[ill MS. WIRTH: Fine. You can step out a ain. 
!I21 3 112, 

($ness excused to consult with counsel. 
L’JI 

Cl41 FOREPERSON: MI . . Nelvis, I’d like to remind you 
[15]once again that ou’re still under oath. 
1161 THE &ITNESS: 

BY MS. WIRTH: 
Yes, ma’am. 

Cl71 
[181 Q Mr. Nelvis. other than Cheryl Mills, did you speec 
[ 191 to anybody else in the White House counsel’s office? And 
120 1 just give us the_ name, if that’s the case. 
[211 A No. 

Q Oka 
I::ito anybody else at 

. 
x 

Now. other than Cheryl Mills did you SW 
e White House about the fact ihat you 

t24 1 had been subpoenaed to testify here today? 
1251 A No, ma’am. 
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Q Has anyone other than your lawyer - and we’ll 
I:; leave out for the moment any conversations you may have had 
t3)with Cheryl Mills; let’s put those aside for the moment. Did 
[ 4 1 anybody other than your tawyer - and once again, leaving 
(51 asrde anything Cheryl Mills may have said to you - give you 
[ 61 advice on how to testify here today? 
t71 A No. Simp counsel. 

Q Okay. 2 D’ anybody other than our lawyer - once 
189;agajn leaving aside Cheryl MIIIs - talk to you 16 a 

;;;;testrmony;oda$o ma,am. 
out your 

Q Okay. In the last two weeks have you discuss= 
:::1]Monica Lewinsky wrth anyone else other than your lawyer - 
[ 14 1 and again we’ll leave out Chervl Mills? 
1151 - A No, ma’am. . 
1161 Q 
I I 7 I the President? 

Okay. Did you discuss your appearance today r*rh 

ll8i A No, ma’am. 
Q 

;::1]Mrs. Clinton? 
Did you discuss your presence here today with 

t211 A No, ma’am. 
[221 Q And I’m going to just give you a list of names an: 
12 3 1 ask you to answer “Yes or No’ to the same question. Did 
t24 )you discuss your appearance today with Erskine Bowles? 
I251 A No, ma’am. 

-. 
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With Harold Ickes? 
No. ma’am. 
Mickey Kantor? 
No, ma’am. 
Any employee of the Whrte House? 
No, ma’am. 
Vernon’Jordan? 
No, ma’am. 
Robert Bennett? 
No, ma’am. 
David Kendall? 
No, ma’am. 
The lieutenant you mentioned a moment ago -what 

Lieutenant McCain. 
And what is his first name? 
Allan f&Cain. 
Is it McCain, like M-c - 
M-c-C-a-i-n. 
Okay. And his tirst name is Allan? 
Correct. 
Qkay. .A-i+r-n, or A-l-i-e-n? 

:rj: A A-i-1 - 1 oelleve -- a-n. 
“4: Q - a-n? Okay. In the last two weeks, have you had 
i z 5 ; any personal conversations with the President? 

__ ~_.._-~.__-.-._ .._______._ -- 
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::: A No ma’am. 
:1! Q Either in person, or on the telephone? 
:?I A No, ma’am. 

Q Have ou discussed Monica Lewinsky with the 
if 1 President in the ast L o weeks? 

r 
.;I A N! ma’am 

Q Okay. Have you had occasion to discuss the 
f: i President’s deposition in the Paula Jones case with anyone 
: 5 i the last two weeks? 

in 

. . . . .-2: A No ma’am. . . . 
1 

jfI!for you. 
MS. WIRTH: I believe a grand juror has a question 

[:31 A JUROR: 
: L z ; question for you. 

Well, actually, I have a two-part 

::s]have - 
First of all, when you had gone out to 

sa on M Street to the bar and rill to have dinner, 
: : 61 or the Call omra Przza Kitchen - about 

f. 
i! ow long, on 

those social meetings would be 

She talk about my - she talk about 
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and her family and brother and 

Yes. I told - 
A JUROR: Did she - o ahead. 
THE WITNESS: I told II er, Why don’t you go find a 
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: : : boyfriend.” you know. And she said, “Yeah, m 
.: ;two blind date,” and somethIng ltke that it didn BY 

mom set me up 
work out. 

‘:. One ttme she said -- in a conversation, we were 
j; jeating. “They send me to New York. I have to fly Fnday. 
_: I have to meet a guy We go Out for dinner and didn’t work 
: clout. In Pentagon. some guy a ltttle older than me proposed 
: - lsomethin 
!; :and so. I ?+ 

but tt didn’t work out. I don’t like him,” So 
s lrke that. 

;. A JUROR: Thank you. 
Ii?! BY MS. WIRTH. 
-1.1 Q Okay. Mr. Nelvis,. you have present outside the 
! Is IGrand Jury toda two attorneys; IS that correct? 
[:?I A Y%s ma’am. 
i:4i Q And’ they are your attornevs? 

A Yes, ma’am. . 
Q And did you hire them? 
A I - can I ste out and talk to my counsel? 
MS. WlRTH: 4s 
MR. WISENBERG: ’ Sure. 
piness excused to consult with counsel.) 

iiii 
[Z’] FOREPERSON: 

THE WITNESS: 
Mr. Nelvis you’re still under oath. 

[23j Yes, ma’am. 
(241 - Yes, I hired - I hired him. 
1251 
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!?I BY MS. WIRTH: 
Q Okay. And how did you come to hire him? How YOU 

I:idid you hear - how did you find this lawyer? How did you go 
[ 4 ) about doin 

izi 
1 

that? 
I’m think I have to step out again - 

MS. WIRTH: Okay. 
[71 THE WITNESS: 

MS. WIRTH: 
- talk to my -talk to my counsel. 

[Bl t’m goin to have one other question, 
f 91 as well, that you can consider, an 8 

I iolyour legal fees if an o 
that IS, who is paying 

ill] BY MR. ~SENBERG: 

I :: i questions: 
Q When you go talk to your lawyer - so there are two 

Who’s paying your legal fees, and how did you 
[14jcome to hire? 
[ISI A 
il slfee. 

Right now, I will answer you that I will pay my 
L__, --- 

Q Okay. Do you want to go talk to your lawyer about 
Itlithe other should ou? 
f191 A Ob . About the -what’s the question again? 
r201 BY MS. &iRTH: 

Cl The question is: How did ou come to hire this 
I:: ilawye7! Did anyone recommend him? t? . 
tzs]about him? 

ow dtd you find out 

(24 1 
I251 

A Okay. 
(Witness excused to consult with counsel.) 
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FOREPERSON: 
iiithat you’re still under oath. 

I’d like to remind you, Mr. Nelvis, 

[41 THE WITNESS: 
MR. WISENBERG: 

Yes, ma’am. 
Let the record reflect that the 

izlwitness has reentered the Grand Ju 
I 7 1 the Foreladv that he is still under oat x 

room and been advised by 
. . . 

And let me .ust say that the 
ji;questions involving a d 

a 
P ty 

parent1 these 
orneys are going o be de ermrned at a 

tlojlater date. So what I’d like to do now IS I think, ask you 
I 1 I I- do YOU mind if I do the document stuff? 
f121 MS. WIRTH: No do it. Do it. 
[I31 BY MR. WISENEEkG: 

Q 
f::tsubpoena: 

You already testified you came here pursuant 
is that correct? 

I 

to a 

i16i ’ A Yes, sir. 
Q 

i:iithat correct? 
The subpoena asked for certain documents; is 

1191 A Yes, sir. 
I201 Q And you’ve brought those documents with you; is 
tz11 that correct - or items with you; is that correct? 
122) A Yes. sir. _ 
[231 Q Items as well as documents, correct? 
[241 A Yes, sir. 
1751 Q Could you please take a look at the first one there 
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i i ; and tell us what that is. That’s in a Manrla envelope of 
: 7 ; some kind 
I3i A 
:4:1996. 

This is a -- this is a happy birthday with the tie, 

:5: 
:;jj z Aq7kda~his a ‘95 thank-you card that -- 

Here what’s we’re going to do: I’m going to put 
‘ii !exhibit strcker on the envelope. And would ou a ree with me 
3 3) that I’ve put a Grand Jury exhibit sticker an J P. labe ed It 
: o 1 BN-1 - would vou aaree with me that I have labeled it BN-l? 
ii] A 

Q 
*Okay‘: Yes. 

!?I Okay. And then within that envelope were two 
I< j to you from Ms. Lewinsky; is that correct? 
;4] A Yes. sir. 

Q All right. And I’m going to mark those with an 
iziexhibit sticker. I’m goin 
17 1 marked one of them B Ng 

to mark one of them BN-2. Have I 
-2? 

191 
Aa I 

Nodding.) 
191 s that correct? 

an 

cards 

12oi A Yes, sir. 
Q You have to sa 

1;: 1 that’s dat$ DeFeFb;;.29; is t l 
“Yes” or “No.” And that’s the one 

at correct? 
i231 

Q All h 
I::lit’s dated January 1 3 

ht. And then I’m taking the other one -- 
, 1996; is that correct. 
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[Ii 

(4 1 that as Exhibif BN-3; is that correct? 
[51 

A 

A Yes, sir. 

Yes, sir. 

161 Q 

Q 

All right. And I’m now going to take those - and 
[ 7 1 let the record reflect I’m taking BN-2 and 3 and putttng them 

All right. I’m oin to mark that on the back with 
j:jBN-3. I want you to confirm or t erecord that I’ve marked 

[ 8 1 back in theAenv$2ep!iyhrch IS BN-1; IS that correct? 
191 

3 i! 

Q 
I :F i have a whff” envelo-w; is th 
,171 I have the tie 

Ai>{& And what dolou have next there? You 
lat correct. 

.--. 
Q 

!s that she give it to me. 
Okay. All right. You have a white envelope with 

i ::ifour ties inside; is that correct? 
il5i A Yes, sir. 

Q All right. I’m just oing to mark the envelope, 
I:tiand I’m goin to mark that as B 

A %JROR: 
b? 4. 

Cl81 Can we see the ties? 
1191 BY MR. WlSENBERG: 

Q Okay. Could you hold the ties up for the 
Igyigrand jurors, please. 
[221 

i::l]back another da 
fiR. %.&%&~plie%e witness is goin! to be coming 

by the way. Is that a good enoug look? 
1251 A JU&R: Yes. 
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[ll 
I21 

;;&~~&SE;~&$“’ 
Q All ri ht. I’m oin to mark the envelo e flap 

i:jGrand Jury Exhibit aN4. Bd-4. Gould you agree wifh me that 
15 1 I’ve marked it BN4? 
[61 A Yes, sir. 

Q 
!i 1 is that correct? 

All right. And then you’ve got one more envelope; 
.~, 
(91 A Yes. 

Q All right. I’m goin 
[:yiWould you agree that I have mar a 

to mark that envelo e BN-5. 
ed that envelope B Fp -5? 

I121 A Yes. sir. 
(131 Q 

A 
And what is in this envelope? 

i::ion day that I called her that she wasn t 
This is the gift that I sup 

e, 
osed to give it to her 
ome, and she -- I 

t16lreceived the call that - as we discussed. 
I171 Q Okay. This is a gift you were going to give 
1 ;;I to Ms. Leyskqes, 

I201 Q You haven’t given it to her yet. And I notice it 
12 11 in an envelo e. Was that in an envelope before you were 
t22lsubpoena 
L231 

$0 the Grand Jury? 

Q 
No, this is - it’s wrapped up (indicating). 
All right. Lets take the gift out, and its 

I::jgift-wrapped. What IS the gift? 

Page 71 
r.- A 
:i lotlon in there. 

It’s a package of, you know, that Clinique with the 

i Q Oka 
::. agree with me that T %- 

I’m oing to mark the actual - would you 
m mar 

,i:card - 
Ing the gift Itself - there’s 

i;-. 
.-. A0 Yes. -_ an envelope on the gift, correct - a little 
I : :aift envelooe. correct? .-._ 
,a’ 
j-. A Yes. 

[IL! Q All ri 
2 

ht. Would ou a ree wrth me that I’m 
[ : I ,marking the gin as rand Jury xhrbt tz P BN-6. The actual 
11: : wrapped gift IS BN-6; is that correct? 
[13! A Yes, sir. 
[I41 Q All right. Now, I’m oing to mark the card “From 
[ 15 1 Nel to Monica” on the front. Woul r!I 
[ 16 1 have marked that BN-7? 

you agree with me that I 

[I71 A Yes, sir. 
[18! Q Is that correct? 
[ISI A Yes, sir. 
t2o1 Q All right. Is there a card inside? 
[:I1 A 

Q 
There’s a card inside, yes. 
All right. Let’s take the card out. It says, Iif i"Merry Christmas”. IS that correct? 

I241 - A Ye;. sir. 
I251 Q And it’s ‘70 Monica from Nel.” correct? 

E41 A 
Q 

[ll 

Yes, sir. 

izidoing that? 

A Yes, sir. 

I’m going to put BN-8 back in BN-7. Do you see me 

Q All right. What’s our number - 7. I’m oin to 
Iz i mark the back of that card BN-8. Have I marked that I38 N- ? 

(71 - A Yes, sir. 
Q 

ti; into the white 
I’m oing to take BN-6 7, and 8 and put them back 

enve ope, which is BN-6. ? 
[lOI A Yes, sir. 

Q 
1:: 1 some of these exhibits: is that correct - that aooarentlv 

By the way there seem to be some other numbers on 

i 13 j your attorneys mi 
9R ‘.. 

ht have ut there? 
Take a ook at B -6. Isn’t there a number down 

I:zlhere, too -a Bates number? 
A 

!f,6!+hink thnv - 
BN-3. This is - I believe it’s a record. BN4. I 

L_. ,_......_ _.._, 
Q Okay. And these are also “BN ” but they’re not 

i:i;Grand Jury exhibit stickers; they’re little white Bates 
r20rstamps: is that correct? 
i2ij . A Yes, sir. 

Q Let the record so reflect. All right. Mr. Nelvis, 
iG:ithank you. Since we have these issues to resolve with your 
t24 ]attOmeyS, let me tell you that we’re going t0 have t0 have 
t25jyou back; that you’re still bound by your subpoena; and we’re 

2 
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[ 11 going to ask you for now to come back on Thursday at 9:30. 
Now, I’ll have discussions with your attorney about 

i:ithat time and whether or not that time is going to change. 
[ 4 I Do you understand? 
[51 
[61 
[71 
181 
191 
101 

[221 
I231 
1241 
[251 

more 

A Yes, sir. 
MR. WISENBERG: 
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Bayani Nelvis, 2/4/98 _-.__ XMAX(1) 

[I; UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

[2]________________)( 

[3lln re: 

1: j  GRAND JURY PROCEEDINGS 
[61 
(,l_______________LX 

181 Grand Jury Room No. 4 
[91 United States District Court 

[lOI for the District of Columbia 
I111 3rd 8 Constitution, N.W. 
I121 Washington, D.C. 20001 
I131 Wednesday, Februa 4 1998 

I :: i the 
The testimony of BAYA r;y BkAzA NELVIS was taken in 

11610’1 eptember 19. 199 , commencing at 2:07 p.m., before: .c! 
resence of a full 

‘5 
uorum of Grand Jury 97-2, impaneled 

- 
(171 SOLOMON WISENBERG 
iI81 DAVlD BARGER 
[I91 BRUCE UDOLF 
[201 STEPHEN BINHAK 
[211 Associate independent Counsel 
I221 
I231 
[241 
[251 Washington. D.C. 20004 

L:! “Dear Nei. 
13: l-hank you so much for the great Christmas gift and 
(4 I offiual apron. Maybe now that I have this apron, I will 
[s! cook batter tasting meals. It was very sweet of you to think 
[ 6) of me at this time of the year. 
/73 “Thanks again. 
LB! “Love, Monica.” 
I9l Q And that’s 29 December 1995? 

[lo! A 
[Iii Q 

Yes, sir. 
And is that around the time that Ms. Lewinsky was 

I 1: : working as an Intern at the White House? 
[13! - A Yes, sir. 
I141 Q Was that around the time of the budget crisis? 
115; A Yes, sir. 
I161 Q All nght. Let me show( you what D BN-3. This 
[ 17 1 looks like yth;;sz$ from Ms. Lewlnsky: IS that correct? 
II81 
1191 Q 

A 
Can’ you read that to us. 

I201 ‘17 Januarv 1996. 
I211 “Dear Nel: . 

i::;friend. I hope all of your wishes are granted. All 
“Happy birthday. Thanks for being such a ood 

w e 
(24 ~best. Monica.” 
I251 Q All right. Are there any questions about these 

Page 2 Page 6 

Ill 
[zlWhereupon, 
[31 BAYANI BRAZA NELVIS 
14 lwas called as a witness and after being first duly sworn by 
I 51 the Foreperson of the Grand Jury, was examined and tesbfied 
[ 6 I as follows: 
(71 
181 MN 
14, 0 WO 

LATION 
WISENBERG: 

,-> _uld you state your name for the record, please. 
(101 A My name is Bayani Braza Nelvis. 
111: Cl And,are you the same Mr. Basanl Nelvis who has 
[ 12 1 testified prrlously in ,front of this Grand Jury. 
,131 
.--0 

Yes. sir. 
I141 0 Ad that would have been on January 27.1998? 
I151 A Yes, sir. 

Q 
I:76iintroduced m 

Do you remember, when you testii here before, I 
setf. M 

I 1s 1 the Office of ndepen ent Counsel. r J 
name is Sol Wisenberg, and I’m with 

This is my colleague David Barger also from the 
i:iiOffice of Independent Counsel: This is Stephen Binhak from 
121 ~the office of lnde 

u8” 
ndent Counsel. And over in the back 

[zzlthere is Bruce olf from the Office of Independent Counsel. 
[231 And also the arand iurors and the court rewrter 

. i24jare here today. - e 
I251 Do you remember when I read you about the authority 
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[ 11 of the Graid Ju 
%s sir. 

and what the Grand Jury is investigating? 

I:; 0, All 6ght. Do you remember when I advised you 
,4 labout your nghts and responsibilities as a Grand Jury 
15 1 witness? 
161 A Yes, sir. 
[‘I Q 

A 
Do you desire for me to reread those to you today? 

IBI No, sir. I think that enough. 
191 Q 

A 
You remember those, and you understand them? 

1101 I understand them. 
II:1 Q .Now. we marked. but we c&lnY have a chance a look 
I 12 lover someAexhl!e2 t,“;! you brought last ttme. 
1131 
I141 Q And’ I’m going to ask you to speak up when you 
115 I answer. so that the court reporter can take it down and 
I 16 1 so the 
[17]all rgh 8 

rand jurors in the back can hear you. Is that 

I181 A Yes, sir. 
1191 Q 
izolcorred? 

Now, we marked BN-1, which is an envelope; is that 

izii 

1221 
A Yes. sir. 
Q And within BN-1 is a card, BN-2: is that correct? 

. . 
I231 A Yes, sir. 
I241 Q All right. Please read the whole thing, including 
[zslthe date, to the Grand Jury. 

OlC-Starr 
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A “29 December 1995 

[ 1 lexhibits before we go on to the next? 
(21 
[Xl ~!fKpfi?&4B~~~: 
I41 Q And this is consistent with what 
I 5 I us last @ne, that you exchanged - after you r 

ou told 
go to know 

[ 61 es. Lewlnsky, you started exchanging birthday gifts and 
17 1 birthday greebn s’ is that correct? 
181 A ?e; sir. 
191 Q A&sometimes Christmas greetings. 

[lOI A Yes,sir 
(111 Q And Christmas gifts? 
1121 A Yes, sir. 

Q 
I :: ;we have four ties’ is that co&d? 

All right. Now we’ve got BN-4. and within BN-4. 

[ISI A Y&s. sir. 

I i7” ; a look 
Q 

and 
And I think you held them up. I want you take 

rislin there. 
tell me whether or not those same ties are still 

I191 A Yes, sir, it’s the same tie. 
1201 Q 
121 Igave YOU at drfferen Denods of bme? 
i22j- - 

All right F\nd the were ties that Ms. Lewinsky 

A 
Q 

Yes, sir: different. 

i::f recdedon, for a particular event - like a birthday or 
okay. Was it always to your knowledge, your 

rzs,fwChristmas-ordidshesometimesjustsendyouatie 

Page 7 

[ i 1 just to send you a tie? 
121. A She started first. I really don’t want to start 
131 It but since she started, I feel like paying back. That’s 
r4ltheone-tharsthewayit- 

0 
Iz; birthday or Christmas gift,. or did she just sometimes give 

I understand that but was a tie atways as a 

(71you a be j?t toMt ivlng R to you? 
181 
rslma - I alwa 

y%e the reason why is when she come around to s 

tys 
lie ties m elf. And she mentioned that she 

[101work in the te bade in Ca tfomla. She said, ‘I know how to y 
r111pick out the ties: 

~::~Christmas, she said, “I ho 
And when she first give me the tie in 1995 for 

[I 4 lthis out and_ I know this co !z 
you like this because I picked 

r. I will tell you exactly 
11slwbere th.s be goes to what kind of clothlng, you know.” 
[islAnd I’m Interested of knowing those thing. 
[17l 
rlRl .--. 

AQ 

a 

E;shewas kind of giving you‘fashion ‘ddvk%‘i 

iio’i pent? That% what I’m asking. Did she sometimes just 
i3zwas it always for a Christmas or birthday 

‘1211 
~22l&istmas, just to be nice to you? 

rve you a tie when it wasn’t your birthday or it wasn’t 

A 
/::itfmt I received is for that occasion 

I never - I don’t think - I think the only ties 2 

[2Sl Q For a particular o&.asion? 

-. . 
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[1! A 
Q 

For a particular occasion. 
Okay. Now, take a look at BN-5. which is a white 

i:ienvelope; is that correct? 
i41 A Yes. sir. 
l51 Cl 
f 6 1 that correct? 

All right. And inside that is a gtft; is 

(7! A Yes, sir. 
[a: Q And the last time we looked at this, it was in a 
[ 9 1 little better sha I believe. 

I101 A rin-hmm. 
Q But the gift itself - the wrapping of the gift - 

i::iis marked~N6Y$th~; correct? 
[131 

0 
I::!70 Monica.” correct? 

And’ then you’ve got the envelope, BN-7, which is 

(1 Iwould get Ms. Lewinsky when you would exchange presents 
(2 1 with her? 
!31 A I bcught about three of them and I grve it to - I 
(4 lgave one to Be 

hty 
Cume. and I give some - I give one to 

Islone of the secre ary over there, too. I just give to the - 
i6land m wife - I mention to my wife that I bou 
(7lwrap iiy,p p 

ht it, she 
- wra this, and I give this to - exe 8, 

[alto those people hat grvrng me a gift. 
ange gift 

Q 
f ii;though. What you’re sayin 

Okay. I might have not been clear tn my queshon. 

[ 11 Igave this gift or a similar gi a 
as I understand you is 
to other people, as wet/; 

you 

r I 7 1 IS that correct? 

.~.. 
(161 
r171 

$ yes. sir. 
From Nel.” correct? 

I181 A Yes, sir. 
- l191 Q But you never gave this gift to her. correct? 

1201 A No, sir. 
l211 0 

A 
And please read the card to the grand jurors. 
%4e 

j::;Happy New Year. 
Christmas. Christmas ‘97, to Monica, and a 

%. 
Q 

/Ziit, correct? 
Okay. You didn’t write any special message on 

Page ? 1 

XMAxm 

. - - I  

1131 A 
Q 

Yes, sir. 
1141 
(lsjlotion - 

But is this the kind of ift - this Clinique 
that you would typically give o Ms. Lewinsky on 9 

l161her birthda or on Christmas? 
[I71 Al 

Q 
That is the first time I give it to her. 

i:t!with anybody 
Okay. All right. Have you ever talked about - 

- the Kllea of writing a book about your 
I 20 I experiences at the White House. 
i21j A I did. I did that. I did. 
f221 Q Okay. Now. tell us about that. who did you%& _ 
wjto, and when did you talk to them, and what was your idea? 

A I toM - I have a friend of mine from the 
i::iPhilippines, and when he visited me here, he’s very proud of 

Page 9 

A 
Q 

I never do an hmg like that to anybody. 
And that’s B x. 

A Yes, sir. 
-8 that’s you read, correct7 

Q For Clinique. I’m going to ask you when you 
i :i 1 brought this here last time, the wrapprng was all on; is 
( 12 1 that correct? 
I131 A 

Q 
Yes, it was wrapped good. 

IElthat correct? 
Okay. And now, some of it has fallen off; is 

I161 A Yes, sir. 
Q 

I:iithat correct? 
And there’s still tape right on the one edge; is 

1191 
I201 

$ ~~~d~ng.) 
m going to ask you to open the gift, B-6 (sic). 

I211 
1221 

6 w&lps c(lrrlplles.) 
1~ gotng to ask you: 

g23lin the same amditbn.rt was - 
Does thii appear to be 

. I20 
I251 “a Yes* s’r. - before you wrapped it? 
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Ill A Yes, sir. 
Q 

I: 1 il or anything like that? 
It doesn’t lode like anybody has come arid attered 

f41 A- No, sir. 
Cl All right. Just one moment. And this is - B-6 

- ti! has actual1 ““y”,“ti,p” the wrapping paper; is that correct? 
l?J cr 

!ilsmoother 
Q All &ht. And this is a body wash, a body 
and swnething else; is that correct? 

I101 ‘A Yes. sir. 
I111 Q In the middle. aromatics elixir. is that correct? 
(121 A Yes, sir. 
1131 Q Ail nght. From Clinique; is that correct? 
I141 A Yes. sir. 

Q 
i :zloff, is I’m going to mark another exh&it. 

What I’m going to do since the wrapping has come 
I think we were 

I 17 J up to 8. so I’m going to mark this as BN-9, and I’m going to 
l181p~it&lhtOnthebottOmOfthisbox. 
1191 A Yes, sir. 
(201 Q I’m oin to put it here (indicati 
(21 lyou agree with me 

A’ Yesghsir? 
st am marking this RN-9 ?l 

). And would 

1221 
1231 Q 
i24i 

Have I done that? 
A Yes, sir. 

t251 0 All right.. Was this typical of the presents you 

Page 12 

11 lme. He said, “Oh. you work in the White House, and maybe you 
lzlcan write a book.’ . 

I said yes, but if I write a book I would like to 
I:ipublish in the Philippines about bein - experience of 
tslworking four years - four 
I 6 I and workin 

/? 
In the White r; 

ears - four presidents, I mean, 
ouse, you know. 

jiibut nothin 
nd I say that maybe we could do that you know, 
specifically right now what I’m going to write. 

I91 6 Right. 
ilO1 A I ‘G&say about&at 
llll Q A!tl right. When did you first talk to this person 
r1zi-- your friend from the PhilipDines - about the idea of 

Oh. it was summertime of 1997. 

Page 13 

I:lan idea. 
A Yes. He’s the one who brought it up - give me 

131 Q He gave you that idea? 
I41 A Yes, sir. 

Q 
!zl)after you left the White House? 

You agreed with him that it might be a good idea, 

171. A I - I - I kind of hesitate. I don‘t have any 
relidea about bo0ks. I’ve been in the White House for 18 years, 
[gland a lot of people always say ‘Oh, you have to write a 

r1o)book. You could write a book.’ I never thiik about that. 
r111 Q 

~~~~~~~~~~~n~~~ng with you writing a bode -do you 
I 12 I not su gestin 

Oka . Well I want to make it clear. 
by e way i’m questioning that there 

i’m 

iisj A Yes, sir. 
Q 1 just want to know about this conversation or 

;:76iother c0nversatiins you hii 
[ 18 Iwriting a bfl”k. yE y,“i; c?h 

t have-had aboutthe-dea of 
un erstand? 

Cl91 . . 
Q 

rfiiy0u say to 
So when your friend suggested it to you. what dii 

him? 
A 

f%{to the Philip ines, and ma be retired here been wdrktng 30 
Kp 

I said to him that maybe after I retire I go back 

Y; tzr lyean I sa I done enoug working a lot. ‘I mean so much 
_ 

r2s)already. I think I may need some rest, I may need some 
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: business, and go back to my home place That’s ai: 
Q All ri ht. Now, were any steps taken whatsoever by 

< : you or by ryb;-y z,:” - 9 
::’ 
.-. cl - to - you’ve got to let me finish the question. 

Were any steps taken by you or anybody e&e with a 
;z jview toward this book 
f 5 1 to - just this P ” Lend? 

rbject be ond what you’ve testified 
conversa Ion with a 

A _ That’s all. Just conversation with a fnend. . . . 
1 f i j and to 

0 
get 

Okay. You didn’t tell him to go contact anybody 
started on the project? 

. _1 --. A No, sir. 
.._. Q You drdn’t talk to anvbodv else about 

- I still have a lot of friends. I 
_ 

- / 

I 

A Yes, sir. 

Page 15 

: I j you’ve told us that your friend brought it up, and you said 
~2 1 ou had a conversation with him and nothrng happened beyond 
: 31 hat conversation. correct? r 
L41 A Nothing happened, sir. 
:51 Q Then you’ve told us that over the years. or over 

;:;: gok.” 
nod of time, people have said to you, “You could write 

, 
ii] 
:91 

A Mm-hmm. 
Q And you have said back something like, VVell, mayk 

: : 2 Iwhen I retire.” 
[:I] A Mm-hmm. 
i:21 Q Is that correct? 
[:3! A Yes, sir. 

Q And aside from those things that yoube just told 
ii: {us. have you talked to anybody about dorng a book - anybody? 

A Not lately. After my friend - after he left to 
Irt,‘the Philippines there, no one. 

. i24i A No, sir. 
I251 Q Is there anything about my questions you 
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1 I 1 don’t understand? 
I-‘] A I understand your uestion. but just lik& I said, I 
tjtthink-didItalktoan~y,and8’slikeIsaid,they 
I 4 1 have some people as rng me that, “You could write a book.’ 
:51 But I never take it very senously about those 
: 6 1 thing, you know. I never say anything about reject. what 
i 7 1 I’m going to do about the book. Of course, I alk to my P 
I e jfnend that ma be the book will be my experience, 
r9jFilipino in thel;rh. 

be! 
rte House, working with four Presrden 

[i 5 ~That’s the main thinq that we iust talk about - with 
“pa 

t : : j my friend. 
I:‘! Q Did you tell him that he could 
I L 3 I aaents or publishers and see if thev’re iust 
i : i i th> idea of a book? 

~I . in P 
o start talking to 

erested in 

1:5: A No sir. 
116; Q Did he tell you he was going to do that? 
!I;! A No, sir. 
I181 
[ 19 1 said to yoffi ~~~~~~~~~~0~~~~~~~~~~~~ *’ hav 

[ z 2 I of those people work in the book industry? 
12:1 A No, sir. 
[22! Q Do ou remember who an of these people were? 
I231 A x x 
I 2 4 1 sometimes 

We , most of them came om the Philippines. which 
- every time they have a - I have a lot of - 

I 2 5 I some classmate came from the Philippines, and I have to bring 

! 

4 

111 it for tours, they’re ihe ones ahvays tell me, ‘Why, you 
! 2 ] could write a book 
I31 

Butnotr 
ople around in the States. No friends - 

~4 1 no friends or c ose friend that advise me or an 
tslanybod 

coworker or 

t6lwrite a i 
in the Whrte House telling me that, 

oak.” Nothrn 
‘Jey. you could 

I71 Those are t 8 e people only like my cousin from 
1 B 1 California. like I have to tour them. “Oh, Nel, maybe 
[slwuld wnte book.’ Something like that. But I say, “0 

ou 
b 

[lolyeah. maybe,” just lrke that. 
, 

Q 
\ :: 1 book industry? 

And your wusrn from California - is he in the 

Cl31 A No. 
:141 Q Is he in the mess? 
iisi 

1161 t c”,%%%%!swer “Yes” or “No.” 
1171 A No. sir. 
I181 Q Is he in the entertainment industry at all? 
f191 A No, sir. 

Q 
I:yiof doing a tell-all book about the White House? 

And you’ve never talked to anybody about the idea 

I221 A No, sir. 
1231 Q And when 
[ 2 4 Iwhd‘came over from the 3. 9 

ou were talkin about with your wusin 
hilippmes - no the one in 

t25tCalifomia. but-was it a cousin or a friend? 
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[II A Friend. 
Q 

[:,‘were talking with him about a book, did you mention 
Your friend from the Philippines when you 

I 4 t Monica Lewinskv at all? 
. ~ I  

I51 A -No, sir. 
Q 

176]with the President? 
All right. Have you ever gone on a trip to Russia 

ts1 A Yes. sir. 
Q When you went on that trip, was Catherine Cornelius 

t:zlon that trip also? 
1111 A Yes, sir. 
I121 Q Tell us who Catherine Cornelius is. 
1131 A Catherine Cornelius. as I know, worked in 
[ 14 I advance office. 
t151 Q The advance office? 
I161 A Yes. 
I171 Q 
tlejifyou know? 

And is that in the Ok! Executive Office Building, 

t191 A Yes, sir. 
Q On that trip to Russia did you ever escort 

~:!~Catherine Cornelius somewhere be&~se you thought it 
122 jwouldn? b”A saf;pmy to go out alone? 
1231 

:::;Russia 
Q O&y.‘Wasthereeveratimeonthetripto 

- and I’m not at all suggesting there’s anythii 

Page 19 
[ 1 Iwrong with this or anything imprddr - but. was there ever 
r21an occasrdn. ever a tnna I? this_ (31Cathe’-_ a___ ~I. ussran tnp where you took 

I41 

rnne >om:,ys anywnere-c _:_ 

[51 ..* 1 .* 
“q g*; 

Lt. Was there ever a time when you wers 
I 6 1 wnn Garnenne r;omelius with others? 
[71 A Yes, sir. 

Q 
~~~Comelius on the Russian trip. 

Tell us about all the times you were with Catherine 

I101 A 
[lllpe ople 

When - I was with her with a grou 
Before the President visit one place, we [: 

of pm-advance 
ave to do 

I 12 I he pm-advance. and we all a group people that do all the 
tl3tsite where.the President is oing to sta and site where the 
[ 1 I 1 Presrdent rs going to have R &nner, speech, nctnns - 
tlsjsomething like that. .We all -we all t 
I161 AQ ,y,” jtu$t go and scout 

yther. 
out ahead of time? 

,171 
L-l, 

1181 8 r\;l;i& did that with her and some others? 
I191 A Yes, sir. 

_I201 Q And ware some of those sites where you had to go 
[ 2 11 outside and some where you had to go inside? 
t221 A Yes, sir. 

Q All nght. So you went out on some of these trips 
I::jwith her, bf WV-T others also? 
[251 

- 
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[:I 
i2; 
I31 
14: 
!5I Q 
[ 6 1 addition to 

All right. Did the men go along with tt-e women, in 

[7]any way? 
domg the scouting work, to help protect them in 

iB1 A 
Q 

Would you repeat it again? 
Did the men on this tnp go with the women - was 

]iiione of the reasons they went with the women on the tnp to 
[ 111 protect the women in any way, just because they were go]ng 
[ 12 1 In a bad part of town or an unusual place? 
I131 A I never noticed that, sir. We all just - ahvays 

::.as Grand Jury Exhibit BN-10, okay? 
And 

I: 1 Oval Office J 
ou can see that over on the left IS the 

an some other rooms on the first floor level of 
: 4 : the West Wina: is that correct? is; A “Yes, sir. 

Q 
iti this actually sa 

And over here - it’s not printed ve well but 

I 
s West Terrace Upper Level,” an 3 

: 9 : ‘West Terrrca yzy;ievei”: IS that correct? 
thus says 

:9: 
IlO! Q Okay. I’m not interested In these nght now. I’m 
[: i ] just lnterepd t$mp;;E the left. okay? 
112; 
113; Q You have to say “Yes” or “No.” 
(141 A Yes, sir. 
I151 Q Okay. Now, 
]ls]pantry where you and the ot K 

ou talked to us last time about a 
er steward, Mr. Maes, locate 

1171 ourselves when the President is in the Oval Office; is 
I I R I hat correct? r .__, ~~ ~~. 
I191 A Yes, sir. 

Q 
I:;;Qmce,~ correct? 

Now, on the map, you see where it says ‘Oval 

]14]in group. 
1151 Q .~~, Okay. There was no safe+related reason? 
I161 A No, sir. 
I171 Q Is that correct? 
[I61 A 

Q 
Yes, sir that’s correct. 

1191 Oka ho 
[zo 1 never thanked you or ma r z 

ou’re telling us that President Clinton- 

]zl]was safe?~ 
]ng sure that Catherine Cornelius 

I221 A No, sir. 
Q 

\::ltrip to Russia 
All right. And if somebody said at.that on the 

- I’m not saying it’s happened, but rf 
[25]somebddy has said on that on this tnp to Russia, you 
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11 ]esco&d Catherine Cornelius someplace so that nothing 
; : ;wouu hwjlen :;$J Eyrr;z &c;;&; 

I!.lhave 
Q If somebody has t&t us - I’m not saying that they 

- but if somebody has told rnvest’ ators or has made a 
]6]statement that says that Mr. Nelvis. on R e tnp to Russia, 
[ 7 1 on one OCCasion went out Catherine Cornelius becausa she had 
[ 8 1 to go someplace and it wasn’t safe, and he wanted to escort 
(91 her - if somebody has made they statement, they are 

[ 10 1 incorrect? 
Cl11 A I believe it’s incorrect, sir. Incorrect. yeah. 
]12]No. not in my knowled 

Q Okay. WI. 
e sir. I never recall those things. 
II nght. Do you think that’s something 

I :: 1 that you would remember? 
A No sir I never have - never have 

i:zl]with those kind of ihings, like escprting because itJet encpunter s 
rI7]not safe. 
I161 Q 

A 
Okay. That’s not your usual job? 

I191 
Q 

No, sir. It’s not my - 
All right. And you don’t believe you remember 

i:i;doing it with Ms. Cornelius? 
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[ 11 remember is I’m always with a group. 

Q Okay. All 
I’ve never bean atone. 

t :{ looks like a map of a floor “3 
ht. I want to show you a map-what 

p an of the first floor of the 
[ 4 1 West Wrn . 

_ iZ;rny best. 
w 

Is that what that looks like? 
I’m sorry, I forgot my reading glass, but I try 

171 Q The witness has remarked - you’ve said that you’ve 
[B Iforgotten your reading glasses? 
I91 A Yes, sir. I should have carried them until - 

I101 Q Do you have them outside with our attorney? 
(111 A 
[I21 Q Okay. All n ht. 
1131 

No I kft it Pthe - my bag tn W&e House. 

A Now, lcoul 
0 All 

- I could see this, but - 

I::lright where I’m poin ?I 
ht. 
ng? 

Can you see that it says ‘Oval Ofhca” 

l16j - A Yes. - 
[171 
1181 

;;",",o~,E~;~m~ glasses.) 

1191 0 Okay. WouM you like to try these and see if 
1201you can - 

I211 A Yeah, I’ll try. Okay. This will help. 
l22] 
I231 A0 %%s. 
I241 0 I’m going to put an exhibit sticker on this, and 
]zs]this is - I think we’re on 10 now. I’m going to mark this 

1221 A Yes, sir. 
I231 Q There’s a door - if this was a clock, there’s a 
~24 ]dodr at about 9 o’clock here leading out of the Oval Offce; 
I 2 5 I is that correct? 
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Ill 
I21 

A Yes, sir. 
0 And that aoas into a hallwav: is that correct? 

i3i A Yes, sir. - 
<. 

Q 
I : { study; is that correct? 

And down here to the south of the hallway is the 

(61 A Yes, sir. 
0 

iziover to right he_re. Is that the bathroom? 
Now there’s a little room up north of the haltway. 

191 A Yes, sir. 
Q Okav. lo4be.t&nftbaraissam&h’ -a&e. ! 

i:i]don’t know whether’it’s a room or what, but there’s a rttla rr? 
112 1 space marked off; is that correct - at least on this map, 
[ 13 1 there’s a liile space marked off to the left of the 
I I 4 1 bathroom; is that correct? 

A Only the bathroom that I could -that I coutd 
~:~l]tell you is there. 
(171 
1181 

4 ea + That% my first question to you. 
r 

Q 
IGiother room? 

Over to the left of the bathroom, there’s no 

I211 A No more. KS halhvay. 
Q okay. There’s nododrfromthis haltwa 

I$: i Iii hallway off the Oval Office - and for purposes of 
this 

& 
124 ~reaxct I’m referring to, for purpcrses of the record, to what 
1251~~ cali Hallway No. 1. 
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There’s no door from this halfway hera - 
I: i Halfway 1, what I’m going to call - up to anywhere but tha 
r3,bathroom, correci’i 
t41 A Yes, sir. 

Q 
I&Jdy, correct? 

There’s a door up to a bathroom and down to the 

-iTI A Yes. sir. 

%oKECt? 
Q And then you have the dour in the Oval Office. 

rioj A Yes. sir. 
Q 

Klmdrn. correct? 
And then you have a door into the dining 

.~~, 
[131 A Yes, sir. 

j::lbathroom 
Q Atl rght. In this area to the I+ of the 
is there 

(161 
.A yea~rhh$$all of soma ktnd? 

Q 
I:&O&6i- 

Oka< Whafs kept on that will - do you know? 

(191 A 
Q 

It’s just a wall. It’s just a wall. 

Ifil’a button collection on that wall? 
Okay. Do you know whether or not the President 

1221 A 
I231 Q. 

Yes, ha has a button collection. 
Okay. But there is no other room to the left of 

124 lthe bathroom - right to the left of the bathroom7 
I251 A No, sir. 

- 
. . . 

has 
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Q OkBy. I’m goln to.ask you to put a “B” there - a 
ii i’B” right here for where the ba a 
i 3 1 that wtth this pan? 

room IS. Can you just do 

14: A Sure. (Wrrness complies. 
Q And I’m going to ask you 

izihallway -just H-l? 
1 o put “H-l” for this 

[:i A What’s that mean “H-l’ - hallway - this hallway? 
1s: Q Somewhere tn thi? halkay that leads to the 
(s!dtnrng roog, If ou could just ut H-l In there. 

[lo: bkay. “H-l _” gkay. (Witness complies.) 
1111 Q 
112: A 

Ani 2~ you done so? 

[13! Q And if you couM put an “s” down where the 
[14 istudy is. 
[ISI 

Aa $$ ~~%%%%s~omplex” on this map - is 
::76lthat the same thina as a dining room? 

Page 29 . 
. Q All tight. I want to ask you a coupte of 

i; I more questions that Ms. Worth asked YOU last time 
: 3 1 that ydu were here. And I want to make sure that you 
; 4 J understand them. 
I51 Was there ever an occasion where anybod 
! 6]- saw Ms. Lewinsky in the White House, and you ha d 

- anybody 
to 

;71explarn to them who she was? 
tai A No. 
!91 Q 

::olMs. Lewinsk 
Was there ever an occasion when anybody saw 

i 
In the White House, and you had to explain to 

: I 11 them what; e ;t.s dotng? 
:121 
;131 Q Okay. Now, that we have these areas marked. did 
I 14 1 you ever see Ms. Lewinsky in the dining room - ever? 
1151. A No, sir. _ 
Ii61 Q All right. Did you ever see her in tha study?- 
1171 A No srr. 
1181 Q Did you ever saa her in the Hallway l? 
(191 A No, sir. 
:201 Q 

A 
Was she ever in your pantry area? 

i::ithe haltwa 
When she was a Intern. she could only go hare in 

1231 _ El In W-l -Walkway 1. 
t241 Q Yes. She cannot - she cannot enter. Nobody is 
r251supposed to enter on my pantry. 

It’s3 dining m&n. 
Okay. You would call that the dining room, 

era the pantry is, where you 

[ 11 and the other steward, Mr. Maes, are. 
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121 A It’s right here (indcating). 
[31 Q Okay. Over here? 

A Yes sir, this one hens (inditing). Right there 
I :i on the side of this &al dining. 
(61 Q Oka . 

A i 
The upper right-hand side; is that correct? 

I71 Mm- mm. 
Q And in the center north of the dining room is a 

~Bs~fireplace. correct? 
[lOI A Yes, sir. 

0 Okay. And you’re telling us that to right of the 
I::ifireplaca is your pantry. 
il3j A- Y&s. .a?. 
[I41 Q Okay. Is that called the galley sometimes? 
I151 A Oh, Just antry. 
1161 Q The panry? P 

A It’s pant . 
fGy 

1171 
Q Okay. 

i:i;before. but since we’ve got a map here and we didn 
ow, you’ve done some testTing about this 

have a 
tzo jmap before, let me ask you: 
,711 Is there a door that leads from tha Dantrv - I’m 
i;;igoing to ask you to mark this hallway that runs to fhe north 
t2sjofRddm108andnorthofthediningroom-Pdlikeyouto 

. [241put W-l” there - W-l.” 
1251 A What you mean by W-l”? 
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Ill Q “W” for Walkway.” 
I21 
I31 t \pdu”:Kar 

I41 ; viny complies~ Okay. 
kay And I want o know: Is there a door that 

_ Izllaads from the antry into W-l? 
I71 4 ees, sir. 

1161 A Yes, sir. 
Q Okay. There’s no other rodm between the pantry 

~:~~tha walkway. You go right into the walkway, correct? 
I191 A Yes, sir. 

Q All right. There’s got to be another door between 
~:~~tha pantry and dining room, correct? 
I221 A Yes, sir. 

0 And it’s the same thing: 
i::;the pantry2to :h,“sdi$ng room. correct? 

You walk straight from 

I251 

* YO 

and 

Ill 0 
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Okay. And did she ever enter your pantry? 
(21 A No, sir. 
I31 0 All right. Well. when you would talk to her, would 
t4 jyou be, likz s’av”,d:“gsi;t the open door of the pantry? 
191 .-a 

Is1 a An-d -4% all wouM strike up a conversation there? 
[71 A Mm- mm. K 
[Bl Q All right. And if she was walking ddwn W-l - let 
I 9 1 me ask you to mark this W-2” This is a different walkway; 

:lo~is that correct? .~~, 
ill1 A Yes, sir. 
;i2] Q All nght. Could.you mark that W-Z for ma 
!I31 
I141 

t Kness complies.) 
en you would see her where mxlfd 

I151 I’d see her from here, walkway hare, all 
ou sea her? 

;;;;goirq thattay gdicating). 
!h e way 

rls~that cnrract? 
kay. And when you say “here.’ that’s Room 111; is 

[I91 A Mm-hmm. Yes, sir. 
1201 Q That’s where the chief of staff is. 
[211 A Yes, sir. 

Q All nght. You would sea her going fmm the 
IZ{chief of staffs office - literally from that office, or 
r241just from that area? 
1251 A From area here when she was hen?. I could - 
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111 Q Okay. From Room 111 - 
I21 A Yes, sir. 
I31 Q That’s a Yes”? 
I41 Aa 

IZtWalkwav 1. 

gN;i?.) Yes. sir. , 
nd then shed go walk down the hallway. 

i7i _ A Mm-hmm. . 
Q 

Iii Walkway 2. is that correct? 
You would sea her there. You’d sea her go through 

I101 A Yes, sir. 
Q Did you ever sea her o through thii door to tha 

I:: iOval Office at 11 o’ddck coming off 0 Walkway 27 B 
1131 A No, sir. 

Q 
~~~l’Officewasackrck andthiidddma 

And when I say 11 o’dock I mean pretend the. Oval 

t i 6 j Dd you understand what I’m saying. f 
isfiieatll~dock. 

!171 A Yes, sir. _ - 
Q 

iifi;far could you see her o down? 
All right.. When would you lose sigm of hen Hdw 

!201 A When s 9, 
I211 Q Okay. 

e entered the door here - 

1221 

i:::of her2 
G 

- omg the secretary’s offce. 
Oiiay. That’s about when you would lose sight 

1251 A Yes, sir. 

OlCStarr 
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Q 
I: i- ou’re talkin 

And this - you said the secretary’s office 

i~]OfW-2. correc?? 
abcut the room just to the north 

[41 A Yes. sir. 
iSI Q All nght. And you’re sayinr there were some 
f 6 1 secretaries here, or rs this a waiting area. 

Ii 1 here 
A Secretaries’ office besides the Oval Office 

(indizting 
[91 A II right But that doesn’t open right off of 

r~o)Walkway 2; is that correct? 
[III A No, str. This is kind of - this is Walkway 2. 
rlz)There’s another door here, but once - there’s another 
113)door here - 
1141 Q Right. 

and once she goes - she go out to the door, I ’ I151 A - 
~16]WOn’t ever see her. 

0 Oka 
i:i;other doorAyou$o~~~e her anymore? 1 

So when she walks out of Walkway 2 &t the 

[191 
Q Is this door between Walkway 2 and this room to the 

i:i;north usually closed, or open? 
1221 A It’s always open. 
1231 Q It’s always open. Okay. 

Did Ms. Lewinsky ever ask you whether or not 
~::~could get access to the President on a particular trip? 

she 
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[II A No, sir. 
Q And just so I’m perfectly clear on this, she never 

i:;called you about a 
3. 

the President was 
joasked you, “Do you 9. 

oing to take and 
Ink I’d be able to ge .rn to see hrm on 

t5)this trip?” zhe;zve;rssked you anything like that? 
161 

Q Did you ever have a discussion with Ms. Lewinsky 
iiiabout Debi Sch.ff? 
I91 A No, sir. 

[lOI 0 And if someone - 
A I think she mention Debi Schiff when I see her 

I :: iduring the radio address. 
(131 Cl You saw Ms. Lewinsk ? 

A I saw - I saw them in he first - I believe it is I 
i ::l first occasion when her family is in the Roosevelt Room,, and 
[ ;s)she mention to me that that must be Debi, because Debt wps 

(1811 said, Yeah that’s &sbi.” 
(17 jwalkina in the hallwa . And she sard. “That must be Debi. 

i:i!Debi.” 
Q ’ All right. Monica said to you, “That must be 

iZli A Yeah. 
I221 -and you said “Yes it is.’ 
I231 2 Mm-t~mm. Tha?s - I’rernember that I - she 
j24)mentioned it to ma. 
1251 Q Okay. And what was her response? 
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111 A Nothing. I don’t see any. 
121 Q What was her attiiude to Debi? 

A Nothing. I didn’t see anything that - 
i:;particular reaction. 

Q 
- !z!not like Debi? 

Okay. She didn’t indicate that she did 

A No I didn’t - I don’t think I noticed 
Iii that or somethin 

Q C&f you have ever any other conversation with her 
r:z!about Debi Schiff? 
illj A No, no. 

0 Did 
!::!between Debi Sch If! 

ou ever discuss any relationship of an 
and the President with Monica Lewins 1 

kind 
v? .--. 

I141 A No, sir. 
1151 Q 
t16)are wrong? 

And if somebody had said that you did, they 

[I71 A Theyre wrong. 
Q Okay. What did Monica Lewinsky say to you 

i :iiwant to you listen to me carefuky, and if I’m unclear n 
jzolan way I want you to tell me, and 1’11 rephrase it. What 
j21)d 

d I 
Monica Lewinsky ever say to you about any relationship 

(22 ] she had of any kind with President Clinton? 
I231 A She never tell me anything, sir. 

-I 

[241 
I251 ~R%AENBERG: Pardon me for that pause. I’m 
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! ii oing to ask you to step outside for ust a few moments, and 
(2) 8 en we will call ou back in. May t e wrtness be excused? 
i31 FOREFERSON: Yes l!e may. 
[41 ,C? 

p.hf witness was excuskd and recalled.) 
,=, 

FOREPERSON: 
I;; you’re still under oath. 

Mr. Nelvis. I’d like to remind you 

181 THE WITNESS: Yes. ma’am. 
i91 FOREPERSON: Thank ou. 

MR. WISENBERG: Let K e record reflect the that 
i:y iwitness. Mr. Bayani Nelvis, has reentered the Grand Jury room 
rlz)and that we have a uorum; IS that correct? 
[I31 FOREPE&ON: 

MR. WISENBERG: 
We have a quorum. 

i::;any unauthorized 
And Madams Foreperson, do you see 

FOREP/%ON: 
r-sons in the Grand Jury room? 

[I61 No sir, I don t. 
1171 BY MR. WISENBERG: 

Q Mr. Nelvis, if somebody has stated on tape the 
~:~~following: “I don’t think Nel would lie to me about that 
jnojand I know that when they went to Russia, okay, she was 
jzlladvance for this Russia tn 

doing 

“They had gone on his tnp. It was last year P. 
I::& actually, rt was right after I got fired that he went 
[24 Isomewhere. I forgot where he went - he went to Japan, and 
[zs) he went to Russia, and Catherine advanced the Russia part of 

[ 11 their trp. 
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And she had asked Nel to go out with her somewhere 
I:lbecause she didn’t want to go alone because it’s unsafe. 
14 ~Catherine asked Nel.” 
[51 If somebody has said that on tape, the 

A I believe it’s wrong, but mean 
re wrong? 

I ,“; I go with them. We always 
& at - I mean that 

LB 1 that, “Can you 
- I never recall about asking me 

i! 
o with me?” thin s like that. 

I thin when we go o 
[ :zirnean, every one of us. 

u? we all go together. I 

[ll)to her. 
I never remember about just by mysejf 

I121 Q Wtih Catherine Cornelius? 
A Wtih Catherine Cornelius. I think we go shopping, 

i::iwe have about five or six people, because everybody is in a 
jlslvan. We cannot go by just using a driver for two person or 
[16]OfIe person. Eve bod have to be, like carpooli 
[I71 Q i4i$ 

A 
B$not&tg like that eve; happe 

!:ilnever remember anything like that. But I mean that I go with 
It never happened like that sir. I don’t - I 

;;;;her. but wp a g16;,,, - 
ou went with Catherine Cornelius with a group - 

1221 
1231 Q - is’what you’re saving? 
i24j 
(251 

A Yes,.sir. _ _ - 
Q But R didn’t have anything to do with a place that 

z 
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t 11 she didn’t rt$o.go alone? 
I21 

Q And if somebod has said on tape - if somebody 
t:i has said on tape that they - if & ahassaid s. Lewins 
[slon a tape recording, that she called you a asked if she 
[ri]could get access to the President on a trip, that didn’t 
~7 J happen either? 
js1 A Never happen. ’ 
I91 0 Pardon me just a moment. (Examining document_) 

And let me just ask - I’m almost certain I 
i:iiasked this but let me ask it again in case I didn’t 

Monica Lewinsk 
i::irelationshi ic! 

neveitold you anything about her 

I141 R 
witk;bsiVes en17 

1151 Q 
[I61 A 

No: she did not tell you? 
She never tell me. 

Q Okay. Is there anything you haven’t totd us 
i:i;that is relevant to our inquiry? You remember that I read 
I 191 to you what our area is we’re investigating when you first 
1201came here? 
1211 A Yes, sir. 

Q Is there anything you haven’t told us that is 
IZirelevant to our inquiry? 
1241 A Nothing I know, no, sir. 
I251 0 Has the President talked to you at all about 

‘. . 
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. : : test,Smg here? 

.-. 
-. A No, sir. 
: .-. Q 
4 testifvrnq here? 

Has Hugh Rodham spoken to you at all about 

._: - .-. - A No, sir. 
‘i Q Has anybody outside of your attome 
;I : counsel’s office talked to you about your testrmony i! 

and the 
ere? 

:- A You mean before? 
‘5: Q Either before you testified or between the last 

i i 2 : time you’ve testified and today? 
I::: A I would say when I talk to my boss - remember tha: 
; I;. Lieutenant McCain - ;.-. 
t-3, 

114‘ 2 -“#lh’. at I have subpoena. Then he talk to military 
I : 5: ofice - the main boss. 

en he called me to sea Cheryl Mills. - 
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[I: A 
Q 

I would say two,, three minutes. 
Okay. Mr. Nelvrs. sometimes when people testii 

I:iat the Grand Jury 
[ 4 1 time - after the 

- I think I might have told you this last 

t sldidn’t think of w 1: 
leave, they remember something that they 
e,n they ,were at the Grand Jury. Do you 

[ 6! undarstan~wh$~mh~~rrg? 
(71 

Q Yoimight remember somethin that’s not quite 
I “, 1 consistent with what you said here today. An 8. 

( 1 o; please have your lawyer get the touch wkh me. 
rf you do, 

il3i A Yes: sir. 

i :: i incorrect. 
0 Because we wouldn’t want the record to remain 
Do vou understand? 

. - - 1  

I161 A ‘Y&s. sir. 
MR. WISENBERG: -All right. Are there any other 

I :i ;qwstions from any attorney or grand Juror? 
I191 
1201 I!“. response.& R WtSENB RG: Maythewitnessbeexwsad? 
I211 FOREPERSON: Yes ha may. 
1221 MR. WISENBERG: Thank you very much. 
1231 THE WITNESS: I’m finished now, sir? 
(241 MR. WISENBERG: You are finished. 
I251 THE WITNESS: When I going to get my tie back? 
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MR. WlSENBERG: We’ll be in touch with your lawyer. 

t s jwas con&ded.)- 
19: . . . . . 

IiOi 
[::: 
[I” 
Il3i 
1141 
[I51 
I161 
11’1 
1181 
I191 
1201 
i2:i 
I221 
123: 
124: 
125: 

I - 
OlCStafr 
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Page 3 
PROCEEDINGS 

Whereupon, 
BAYANI BRGX NELVIS 

was called as a witx~~~ and, after having been duly sworn by 
the Foreperson of the Grand Jury. was examined and testified 
as follows: 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. WISENBERG: 

Q Would you state your name for the record? 
A My name is Bayani Braze Nelvis. 
Q And have you testified - you’re the same 

Mr. Nelvis who has testified before in front of this grand 
jury, is that correct? 

A ye&sir. 

q,Andyouareastewardat-the-Whiit~wsc,isthat 
Correct? 

A Yes, Sir. 

Q You remember the rights and responsibilities that 
read to you before when you’ve comt to the grand jury, do you 

not? 
A Yes, Sir. 

Q Do you have any need for us to repeat them? 
A No, thank you. 
Q Okay. Iremindyoutomakeyouranswers ZlSlOUdaS 

possible so that everybody can bear them in the grand jury 
-I 
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room. Is that okay? 
A Yes, Sir. 

Q And to give us not an “ub-huh” or an “tm-t&r” but 
a “yes” or “no” if a question calls for t&it. Do you 
understand? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q If thenhany question that you don’t understand, 
ask us to rephrase it, okay? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q AndyoubavetberighttogotaIktoyourattorney 
if you need to about anything. Do you understand that? 

A Yes, Sir. 

Q And you understand you have to tell us the truth, 
you’re under oath, correct? 

A Yes, sir. 

MR. WISENBERG: Okay. Ms. Wirtb is going to as1 
you some questions today. 

BY MS. WIRTH: 

Q Mr. Nelvis, when you testified previously before 
the grand jury, I believe it was the fti time you 
testified, you were asked to tell the grand jury roughly when 
Monica L.cwinsky came to work in tbt White House and you said, 

and I’m quoting from your gmnd-jury testimony at page 25, 
‘l-be only thing I ranank is around Novanbu when tbcy bad a 
budget crisis at that time.” 

Page 1 --Page 4 -- -.-- .- . e. - T  ,L,._. -e.r ^^_ 
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Page : 

Can you tell the grand jury why you remember that 

Monica h-inky was working in tbc White House in Novembu 
1995 at the time of tbe budget crisis? Wbat about the budget 
crisis makes you remember her? 

A She started working with the Chief of Staff office 
That’s alI I remember. That’s where I start knowing he. 

Q And I believe you also testified at that fti 
session that you temember the President shaking hands with 
Monica in h4r. Panctta’s office at the time of the budget 
crisis. Is that accurate? 

A Yes. Yes, ma’am. 
Q Okay. Can you tell the grand jury exactly what you 

sawatthattimewklyousawhershakinghandswithtbe 
PrcGht? Wkrewueyou,whcFcwastkRsidentand~ 
was she? 

A I was in the hallway. The office of the Chief of 
Staff you could see it from where I world in tbe pantry and 
there’s a few people out there in the p amgewayalso. m 
the President walks around and when he starts shaking 
peoplt’sbands,Isawbcnkskkeh4onieaLcwinsky’shaodin 
the presence of four or five people. 

Q Okay. Do you know whether the President spoke to 

her at that point? 

A Idon’t mmember. 
Q Did you ever hear from anyone that Monica Lewinsky 

Page6 
deIivered pizza to the President during the budget crisis? 

A Idon’t remember, ma’am. 
Q Did Monica Lewinsky ever tell you that she 

delivered pizza to the President during tL budget crisis7 
A No. 
Q Did anyone else ever tall you that? 
A No, ma’am. 
Q DidyouevusecMonicaIminslqdelivupizzato 

the president during the budget crisis? 
A No, ma’am. 
Q At that time when you saw the President shaking 

bands with people in the Chief of Staffs office, were they 
eating pizzi at that time? 

A Iseethzyareeatingsomething,butIwasnotpart 
ofthatdqartmltandbeingintbemilitaly,IIseclu&d 
inthataltx. ImeanIwasn’ttlxxe. 

MB.WIRTHZ I’mgoingtomarkasBNNo. 11 this 
I diagramoftheWestWingoftheWhiteHousewhichIthink 
P you’ve seen in another form, the same diagnlm, a previous 
) exhibit. This is a new one, okay? 
I (Grand Jury Exhibit No. BN-11 was 
! marked for identification.) 
I MS. WIRTH: I’m just going to ask you to take this 
I ~pcnandmarkwithyourinitialstbespot~youusn 
i standing when you saw the President shake Monica’s hand 
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Page 7 
THE ~I’IXS$: May I know what room Room 111 is? 
MS. WIRTH: Room 11 I? Do you know whose office was 

located in Room Ill? 

THE WTNJSS: Because the door is this way. 
MS. WLRTH: Whose office is Room 11 l? At that 

time. Do you know? 
THE WlTNESS: I know this side is supposed to be 

Chief of Staff, but it’s just the diagram of the door is 
straight that way, it’s not supposed to be straight that way, 
it’s supposed to be this way. So -- 

MS. WIRTH: Okay. 
THE WITNESS: But anyway, I was standing on this 

side here. 
Ms. LVIRTH: Just put BW for your initials. -You 

marked a B. Put an N as well. Okay. 
BY Ms. WIRTH: 

Q And what is located in Room 108? No, 108. You 
said you were standing near the pantry. 

A Yes. I believe this is - this diagram is not so 
good, but this is probably Stephanopoulos’ office. 

Q Were you standing outside Mr. Stephanopoulos’ 
office? 

A Yes. Around the corner them, ma’am. 
Q Okay. So you were not near the pantry, you were 

Page 1 
A No, I was not inside the pantry. 
Q Okay. And mark with a P, please, where the 

RcsidealtwasflndwitIltvlwinnMoaicawaswirntbcP6dalt 
shookherhand. 

A Right here. Just initial? 
Q Yes. P for P@.lcnt and M for Monica. 
A Okay. 
Q Okay. All right. Andyou’vcmarkcd a spotwhich 

istheentrancetoR~111,whichyoutoldusistbe~f 
of staffs Off&? 

A Yes. 
Q Okay. Sotheywereoutintkhalhvaywlxxthe 

shook her hand? 
A Yes. Right outside - right in the door. You 

couldseeitfromwhereIwasstanding. 
Q Okay. ABerheshookherhand,wheredidtbe 

President go? 
A HewentbacktotheOvalOffrce. 
Q Okay. Andwhexe - 
A I’m not sure, but be probably went and talked - he 

weotinsideandtalkedtotbeChiefofStafiandtbenhe~t 
back after that 

Q Okay. Where did Monica go? 
A %estayinhedesk. 

Q Andwherewashzrdesk? - 
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1 A 

2 Q 
3 A 
4 

5 Q 
6 9:00. 
7 A 

Yes. 
Page 12 

Which is at about 9:00, if this were a clock. 
Yes. 
BY MR. WISENBERG: 

If the Oval Office were a clock, this would be at 

Yes. Okay. Yes. I don’t get the 9:00 right away. 
8 I’m not too good. 
9 BY h4S. WIRTH: 

.O Q Did you ever see Monica Lewinsky coming out of that 
I bathroom that you’ve marked BR on that diagram? 
2 A No, ma’am. 
3 Q Did you ever see her going into that bathroom? 
4 A No, ma’am. 
5 Q Do you have any rCaowledge whatsoever that she ever 
6 was in that bathroom? 
7 A No, ma’am. 
8 Q Atanytime,didyoueverseethePxesidentgointc 
9 aroomwhereyouknewthatMonieaLewin*akeadywas 
,o present? 
:l A No, ma’am. 
12 BY MR. WSENBERG: 

3 Q Did you ever see the President go into a room, any 
4 ~1[1z in th: White House whn you thought Monica Lxwinsky 

s was already present? 
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A No, ma’am. 
Page 14 

Q DidyoueverseetheResidentgointoaroomwhero 
you lstet found out Monica Fminsky was already present? 

A No, sir. 

BY MS. WTRTHz 

Q Now, pmiously you told us that you have a pantry, 
correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Andusingthispenagain,canyoumarkwith- 
we’ve already used P, mark with PA where tk pantry is7 
Okay. ~j~~wa~~~~w~d~pA~~~d 
we’ll know tit PA iS pa&y. 

Okay. Aud, again, you% marked a small area to 
tbeleftofthebathmom Okay. On the diagrarq it’s to the 
left of the bathroom? 

A Yes, ma’am. 
Q Okay. Now, did you ever see Monica Lewiasky come 

out of that pantry? 
A No, ma’am. 
Q Was she ever in that pantry, to your knowledge? 
A No, ma’am. 
Q Do you know Mike McOrath? 
A Yes, ma’am. 
Q And is he a friend of yours? 
A Just a co-worker friend. He’s not a family friend. 

Page” March 12,1998 

Page ISi 
1 Q And was he your supervisor at the UIite House? / 
2 A No. i 
3 Q What was his job at the White House? 
4 A He’s just a worker downstairs in staff mess and 
5 entertained the staff people as a receptionist fie was a 
6 receptionist at that time, to go inside and have a seat, give 
7 amen& 

8 Q Okay. Was he over you in tezms of his rank in the 
9 Navy? 
0 A No, ma’am_ 

1 Q WasheintheNavy? 
2 A I~~or~an~in~of~~d~ 
3 serviceandrank.. 
4 Q What rank did he hold? 
5 A He was promoted also to E-9. That’s what I am 
6 right now. And after one year he mtired. 
7 Q Okay. And when he was promo&I to an E-9, were you 
8 also an E-9? 
9 A I was E-9 ahead of him already. 
0 Q Okay. But at some point, you had tfr same rank. 
1 A Yes. 

2 Q All right. When you worked at the White House with 
3 Mr.M~didyouhavcoccasiontospeaktohimattimes? 
4 A Oncei.nawhile,yes. Icornedownandhaveacup 
s of coffee and talk to everybody there. We have about ? 
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Page lo 
people there, 30, something like that. 

Q You were friendly with him? 
A Just a friend, yes. Just a co-worker friend. Just 

totally business and just work. 
Q Okny. Now,didyoueverseeMonieaI&nskycorne 

~tof~~~~~~~~~ap~~~, 
upset, shaky, in SLck? 

A No. 
Q DidyoueverseeMonicaDzwimkyc<mntoutofany 

roominfh:WhiteHousewithherhairmusxd,herlipst.ick 
smear&, her clothes askew, any of those things? 

A No, ma’am. 
Q Did you evet fmd lipstick-stained towels or 

tissueslmywhemintheareaoftheOvaloffict? 
A No, ma’am. 
Q Did you eyer fmd hpstick-stamed tow& or 

tissues in the Pmsident’s bathroom? 
A No, ma’am. 

Q An towek kept in the President’s bathroom? 
A Towels? 
Q Yes, I 

A Thy have just a small baa towel only. 
Q Ahandtowel? 
A Yes, a hand towel. 
Q Okay. Mom than one or just one? 

Page 13 - Pa& 16 
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Page 17 Page 1’ 
1 A A couple hand towels. 1 evening in, I think, November or December 1995, not 1% 

2 Q Are there tissues in the President’s bathroom? 2 after Monica had been promoted from intern to the Legislat;~ 
3 A Tissues? Like Kleenex that we use? 3 Affairs Offlee inside the White House. It was about 6:30 

4 Q Yes. 4 after most of the staff had gone home. Nelvis’ regular post 
5 A Yes, ma’am., 5 was the pantry. If the President was in the Oval, Nelvis was 
6 Q Okay. Are towels kept anywhere else in the Oval 6 intbepantry. Suddenlyhecamerunninguptomedo~ 
7 complex besides the bathroom? Are there towels in the dining 7 in tlx mess, it’s just underneath the Oval Office, and he was 
8 room? 8 clearly in some kind of shock_ He took me aside and told M 

9 A In the drawer. We get stocks of towels in the 9 thatMonicahadjustcomeoutofthestudywithherhairal1 
0 drawer. 10 messedup,berlipsticksnearedandshewasallshakyandin 
1 Q Are the= tissups kept in the study? 11 shock.“’ 

2 A They have also some - like Kleenex you say? 12 If Mr. McGrath told that to this publication, is 
3 Q Yes. 13 thattrue? 
4 A In the table, yes. 14 A That’s not trUe. 
5 Q In the study? 15 -BY MR. WISENBERG: 
6 A In the study. 16 Q IsanyofittIue? 
7 Q Did you ever find lipstick-stained towels in the 17 A There’s nothing true in that magazine. 
8 Study? 18 BY Ms. WIRTHz 
9 A No, ma’am. 19 Q And continuing, “‘They were pretty good friends, 
0 Q Did you ever find lipstick-stained towels in the 20 Nelvis and Monica, but I don’t think she even said anything 
1 dining room? 21 to him. She just left. And when she left, be went into tbe 
2 A No, ma’am. 22 study and found towels smeared with lipstick on tbc floor. I 
3 BY MR. WISENBERG: 23 knowthereportsnowaretbattheywemtissuesandthattbey 
4 Q Did you ever find lipstick-stained anything in the 24 were stained with something else. but be told me ‘towels’ 
5 oval office, in the White House? 25 thatdayandbedidn’tmentiooanythingotberthanlipsti~‘” 

Page 18 Page 2( 
1 A No, sir. 1 xsthattnle? 

2 Q ~anythingthatwasstaiaedred? Notjustatowel 2 A That’s not true. 
3 oratissue,anything&3&dredifltbeOValOfIiCX&iIlthe 3 Q “‘Hejusttoldmehe~thzmallup. Itwas 
4 diningroom&yourpantry,intbebathroom,inthestudy? 4 obviou.stbatbeknewwhat~tonoQ. Hedidn’tbaveto 

5 A No, sir. 5 speUitoutforme. Hewaschrlyupsetbyitandhemade 
6 BY MS. WIRTH: 6 itclcarthatMonicaseemedlikc&ewasshockedandrcally 
7 Q Areyoufamiliarwithasto~thatcameoutina 7 upset, too.“’ = 
8 tabloid publication recently about Mr. McGrath? 8 Did you ever have any ctmvezsath whatsoeva wiat 
9 A Yes. 9 Mr. McGrath about Monica Lewinsky? 
0 Q AU right. And I’m going to re!ad a portion to you 10 A Never. 
1 ofthisandI’11stopfromtimetotimeandaskyousome 11 Q You never discussed her with Mr. McGrath? 
2 questions, okay? Yes? 12 A No. 
3 A Yes. 13 BY MR. WISENBERG: 
4 Q AlI right. “McGrathal~otalkedabout how another 14 Q when you say it’s not true, you mean the various 
5 White House steward, Bayani Nelvis, told him about seeing 15 ~fromthearticleMs.Wirthhasreadtoyou,doyou 
6 M&X L&n&y Q~YZBC from a private session with aton in 16 ~numbaonc,youncvrrtoldMr.McGrathtbatandnrrmba 
7 tbe~valofficestudyandtbcahadtocleanupthemesstbey 17 two,thosethingsthathe’ssayingneverhappened? 
8 left bebind Nelvis tells his boss that the young ex-intern, 18 A I never talked to McGrath about anything about 
9 tbenjust22,was’shaky,‘andsatmedtobe’inshock’when 19 that. 

,O sheemergedfromtbestudywithhetbairmussed,berlipstick 20 Q And these things that he’s saying happened never 
1 smeared and her clothes askew.” 21 happened to your knowledge? 
2 If Mr. McGrath told that to this tabloid, was that 22 A Never happened to my @owledge. 
3 trW? 23 Q And nobody told you that they happened? 
4 A No, it’s not. It’s untrue. 24 A What do you mean? 
5 Q McGrath told the publication, “‘It was a weekday 25 Q Well, you said to your knowledge they never 

Paoe 17 - fire ZO’ 
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Page 21 
1 happened. Did anybody tell you that anything like that 
2 happened? 
3 A Nothing happened. I mean, it never -- I mean -- 
4 Q That isn’t the question. The first question is 
5 you’ve told us you never saw anything like that., correct’ 
6 A I never saw anything like that. 
7 Q Like the magazine stuff that Ms. Wirth just read tc 
8 you. You never saw anything like that, correct? 
9 A No. 
10 Q You never told Mr. McGrath about it, correct? 
11 A I never talked to McGrath anything about that. 
12 Q Now my question is did anybody tell you anythinl 
.3 like what Ms. Wirth read about what they had seen? 
,4 A No. 
,5 Q As an example, as just one example, Glen Mays, your 
.6 colleague who is a fellow steward upstairs in the pantry with 
7 you, eorrezt? 
8 A Yes. 
9 Q He never told you anything anywhere like what’s in 
!0 that article? 
!I A No. 
!2 MR. WISENBERG: Sony. Pardon me. 
!3 MS. WIRTH: That’s okay. 
!4 BY MS. WIRlTIz 

1 Monica out to dinner, but he never told his colleagues 
2 whether the two discussed that night in the study.“’ 

3 Did you ever take Monica out to dinner and discuss 
4 the recovery of lipstick-stained towels or tissues from the 

? 5 Oval Office area? 
6 A The last time that I-- my testimony about when I 

3 7 took -- we ate dinner is her birthday of 1997. 
8 Q That wasn’t the question. The question was did you 
9 ever take Monica Lcwinsky out to dinner and discuss with 

10 her-- 
11 A No. 

!I 12 Q -- the fact that you recovered stained towels or 
13 tissuesorstainedanythingfromanareaintheOvalOffice 
14 complex - 
15 A Nb, ma’am. 

16 Q - whether it’s the dining room, the study or the 
17 bathroom. 
18 A No, ma’am. 
19 Q “‘And then a few months,‘” I’m reading again, “‘And 
20 tbenafewmonthslater,heomeandtoldusshewasbeing 
21 moved out of the White House and over to the Pentagon. You 
22 got to wonder why,’ McGrath says.” 
23 Did you ever tell Mr. McGratb that Monica Lewinsky 
24 hadlefttbeWhiteHouseandu9stn,~-wo~kittg~-ruK! 
25 was working in the Pentagon? 

Page 2k 
1 A No, ma’am. 
2 Q You never told him that? 
3 A Never told him. 
4 Q Did you ever tell Mr. McGrath that she was fired 
5 fromtheWhiteHouseandshewasnoIongerthere? 
6 A No, ma’am. 
7 Q Do you kno; Lewis Fox? 
8 A Yes. 
9 Q whoishe? 

1 0 A Uniform division Secret service. 
1 1 Q Okay. AndbeworkedintbeWbiteHouseaswell? 
I 2 A Yes. Yes,ma’am. 
1 3 Q And you were friendly with him? 
1 4 A Justtalkingfriendonly,ifhe’sinthepost. 
1 5 Q Okay. SoyoucbattedwitbbimintbeVVbiteHouse. 
1 6 A Yes. 
1 7 Q WhenhewasOnhiSpost. 
1 8 AUh-huh. 
1 9 Q And do you recall when Mr. Fox, roughly when 
2 10 Mr. Fox worked in the White House? Roughly wItat period ol 
2 !Itime? 
2 12 A He’s like temporarily assigned in front of the Ov 
2 
2 
2 L 

!5 Q I’m going to continue to read “‘Nelvis kind of 

Page 22 
1 took me in confidence. We’d known each other for years. 
2 Ithinkheneededtogetitoffhischest Helikedher 
3 andbewaawotiedaboutber. Ofcourse,noneofusknew 
4 thatitwasgoingtotumintothis. Wedidn’tknowwhatto 
5 do. It’s not Iike there’s someone to report the President 
6 to. ItbinkNelvismaybavetoldsomeSecretServiceguys. 
7 I never told anyone.“’ 
8 Mr. Nelvis, did you ever discuss with anyone from 
9 theSecretServi~MonicaLewi.ns~? 
0 A No. 
1 Q Did you ever tell anybody from the Secret Service 
2 about an incident involving lipstick-stained towels, tissues 
3 OranykindofstainedittmrecoveredfromtheOvalOfftce 
4 area? 
5 A No, ma’am. 
6 BY MR. WISENBERG: 
7 Q You never talked with anybody from the Secret 
8 Service about Monica Lewinsky at all? 
9 A No. 
0 BY MS. WIRTH: 
1 Q Okay. “‘The point is that Monica really didn’t 
2 have any business up in that area Even if she’s working 
3 Legislative Affairs, she didn’t belong there. That and the 
4 residence are the most private parts of the white House. Not 
5 even the Secret Service go in there. Soon after, Nelvis took 

March 12, 1998 
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3 Office, only like a part-time. He have to fill in only, so 
14 I’d only see him once in a while. 
IS Q What years did he work in the White House? 

Pace 21 - Pa@ 24 



3080 

Multi-Pagew March 12, 1998 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
0 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

0 
1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

D 
1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

5 

7 

s 
3 

1 

I 

2 

1 

I 

5 

Page 2: 
A 1 remember he left early part of 1997. 
Q All right But prior to that, he worked in the 

White House? 
A I believe it’s the whole 20 years. 
Q Okay. !30 2q years prior to 1997. 
A hh-hmm. 
Q Yes? 
A Ye% 
Q Okay. Did you ever ask Lewis Fox if Monica 

LhnskybdbazuinthcWhiteHouscwsparticularwgkard? 
A No, ma’am. 
Q Did you ever discuss Monica Lewin&y with Mr. Fox? 
A No, ma’am. 
Q Did you ever ask Mr. Fox if he had worked a 

particular d and was Monica Lmviusky in the White House 
that weekend? 

A No, ma’am. 
Q Did Mr. Fox ever tell you that he didn’t see her 

butthathehadheardthatshehadbeenthereoverthe 
weekend? 

A No, ma’am. 
Q Did you ever respond “I thought so” when Mr. Fox 

edvisedyoutbatMonicaLcwinskyhadbecaiotbcWhitcHoust 
over the weekend or that he had heard so? 

A No, ma’am. 

BY h4R. WISENBERG: 
Page 26 

Q There~~vera~WhenyOU~~~~med 
aboutWzthingthatyousaweitbC!rinthepantry,tbedining 
XKn$tbeOvalOfTi~thestudy,thebatlWn&thehallway 
~thestudyandthebathroom,therewasneveratime 
wkayau-andutyandyouwert -aboutJomthing 

yousawinoneofthoseroomsandsaidtoIzwisFoxatsome 
pointiIltimeaftezyousawsometh&inthoscroon&said, 
“Do you know if MoniW” something to this effect, “Do you 
knowifMonicawasberethi.spastweekend?” Nothinglike 
thateverhappened? 

A No. 
Q Meaning no, nothing like that ever happened? 
A Nothing like that ever happened 
Q AU right. Did you say anything like that to any 

other secret service agent, uniformed or plainclothes? 
A No, sir. 
Q Aadyw~wthatwbcn~askourqutstionswhcnwc 

say !Jecret Sea-vie, wc mean plainclothes and uniformed, you 
understand that? 

A Thatisright. 
MR. WISENBERG: Fine. 
BY hS. WIRTH: 

Q The&s a telephone in the pantry, is that correct? 
A Yes, ma’am. 

Page 2’ 
1 Q The pantry where you worked? And did Monica 
2 Lewinsky ever call you on that phone in the pantry? 
3 A YeS,ma'~. 

4 Q And did you ever tell Mr. Fox that she called you 
s on the phone in the pantry? 
6 A No. 
7 Q Did you ever tell him that she was in the habit of 
8 telephoning you in the pantry? 
9 A No. 
0 Q Did Monica Lewinsky ever call you while you were 
1 working in the White House to ask you if the President was il 
2 the White House? 
3 A Yes. 
4 Q Can you tell us about that? 
5 A --She called said, hi, talked to me fmt, “How you 
6 been doing? How’s your boss? Is your boss there?” I say, 
7 “Yes.” She’ll be leaving, probably go to Marriott later on, 
8 things like that. 
9 Q where was she calling from, if you know? 
0 A Pentagon. 
1 BY MR. WISENBERG: 
2 Q When she would call and get that information from 
3 you, you would tell her if the President was there, let’s 
4 say, would she ever appear to be angry at that news? 
5 A say again? 
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Page 28 
Q Well, when she would call and ask where the 

Residentwasorifbewastbereandyouwouldtellher- 
ontheoccasionsthatyoutoldherhewasthere,wouldsbe 
ever get upset or angry about that information? 

A No, I never noticed anything like that 
Q Didshecversaytoyou”BettyCurriejusttoldme 

he’s not there? Did she ever say that to you? 
A No, sir. 

BY MS. WlRTHz 
Q Abouthowmanytimesclidshecallandaskwhether 

tbePnzsidentwas--wberehewasorwhetherhewasinthe 
White House? 

A Iwou.ldsayshewouldgivemeacaIlthreetimesa 
month. 

Q And ask that question? 
A Maybe once - not that question, just to say ‘Hi, 

how are you?” We just talk friendly talk. 
Q But the question was approximately how many times 

did Monica Lewin&y caIl you on the telephone while you 
~workingattbewhiteHouseandaEkyouwbetberthe 
President’ was in the White House or ask you where the 
President was? 

A I would say four or five times. I don’t remember, 
but just conversation, tall&g, asking me “How’s your boss?” 
You know, doing like that. 
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Page 29 
Q So four or five times, Monica Lewinsky would call 

you from outside the White House, she would call you while 
you were working in tbe White House and ask you whether Ibe 

President was there? Is that correct? 
A Yes. 

BY MR. WISENBERG: 

Q Four or five times total or a month? 
A I cannot recall. Sometimes -wetalk,butwe 

uever mention about the President, wz just talk about --just 
friendly talk. 

BY MS. WIRTH: 

Q But you xmember four - excuse me. Did you want 
to finish your answer? 

A No, go ahead. 
Q But you rememh four or five times when Monica 

Lewiusky called you from outside the white House inquiring 
about whether the President was there. Is that correct? 

A No. No. 
Q Well, you just testified - 
A Yes. I mean, it’s talking about - specifically, 

she don’t ask me about “Is the Pn&ient there?” Not like 
that_ I mean, first we have to say “Hi, how are you? How’s 
your boss?” She always just say “Is your boss around?” 
“Yes.” “You going to the trip?” “Yes, I’m going to go to 

Multi-Prig? March 12, 1998 
I Page 3 1 

1 youhow of? 
2 A No, ma’am. 
3 MR. WlSEh’BERG: li%at do you mean by Oval Office 
4 area? Do you mean Oval Office, study, dining room? 
5 Ms.wlRTH: Yes. 
6 BY W. WISENBERG: 

7 Q Do you understand the question? 
8 A Yes. 

9 Q And your answer is the same? 
1 0 A Yes. No. 
1 1 Q Your answer is you haven’t seen such a thing? 
1 2 A I haven’t seen anything. Yes. And I don’t -- I 
1 3 never - anything bcre is never concentrate anything about 
1 4 whatever is in tlzre. My job is absolutely justgo inside, 
1 5 servearidgoout 
1 6 Q I didn’t hear what you said. You said you never 
1 7 *concentrate? 

1 8 A I mean I never do any - like those rooms are very 
1 9 private rooms. I am not allowed to hang around unless only 
2 o withservice. IfbecaUmeandueedsomedriuk,tbenIgo 
2 1 inside. 
2 2 Q when you say “those rooms are very private rooms,” 
2 3 you mean the azudy? 
2 4 A TheStt!t$‘. 

2 5 Q ThedbiIgrOOXi? 

Page 3‘ 
The dining. And the Oval Office. 
And the Oval Off& 
Yes. 
And obviously the bathroom. 
Yes. 

the trip for about a week. I’m going to New York, 

Page 30 
California” ThbJgshketllat. !&ne&easbewillsay,“Oh, 
I heard in the news he’s going to Ohio.” Something like 
that. That sort of thing. 

Q Areyoutellingusthatshewouldroutinelyaskyou 
“Is your boss around?“ Is that right? 

A Sometimes. NotallthetimewhenwetaIk 
Q Well,abouthowmanytimes,ifyoucauteUus,did 

sbeaskyouthatquestifm? orhowoftcn,ifyoucantellua? 
A b@&eOnCecV~tWO~Or~ifsbe~~ 

aboutfivetimesamonth,mavbesbeoouldaskmeacouple 
times from that. I cannot really - I don’t know. 

Q Now, during any conversations that you had with 
Monica Lewklq, did you ever tell her that the President 
kept gifts under the desk in his study? 

A No, ma’am. 
Q Does the President keep gifts under his desk in the 

study? 
A No, ma’am. 
Q He does not keep gifts under the desk in his study? 
A I don’t see any of them. No, ma’am. Usually I 

don’t have a business to go around and look for any personaI 
thingofthel’resident. Myjobisjusttobethereonlyif 
hecallme. 
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Q Does the Resident keep a bag of gifts or a 
container with gifts anywhere in the Oval Office area that 

, MR. WISENBERG: okay. 
BY Ms. WlX6Hz 
DidMouicaIewin&yevertellyoutbatsbegavetbz 

, Residentafigureofafrogforagift? 
11 A No, ma’am. 
1 Q bes the President in fact collect frogs? 
1: A I never notice anything like that 
1: Q You’ve nexr noticed that the President collects 
18 figures of frogs? 
1: A No. 
11 Q Did you ewx tell Monica Lewinsky that the 
1’ President kept the frog that she gave him on his desk? 
I1 A No, ma’am. 

’ l! Q I’m going to show you au item marked as Grand Jury 
2f Exhibit ER-EN-I and ask you -- it’s a mug. Have you evcx 
2. sc333 it before? 
2: A No, ma’am 
2: 

2d 

21 

Q The mug is marked Santa Monica and Starbucks. 
You’ve never seen this mug anywhere in the President’s I 
offvx, w&her it’s the study, the pauuy. the dining room I 
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or the Oval Office itself? 
A No, ma’am. 
Q Did Monica Lewinsky ever tell you that she gave the 

President a mug with the words Santa Monica on it? 
A No, ma’am. 
Q Did you ever tell hlonica Lewinsky that you had m 

a mug with the words Santa Monica among the President’s 

things in the Oval Office area? 
A No, ma’am. 
Q Did you ever tell Monica that you had seen this mug 

andthatyouthoughtthatithadbeenagiftfromher? 
A No, ma’am. 
Q You’ve testified that you often stayed in the 

pantrywheuyouwerewaitingontheF+esidentifbeneeded 
anything from you. Is that correct? 

A Yes, ma’am. 
Q That was the place where you hung out, right? 

A Yes, ma’am. 
Q Okay. Did the President ever come to the pantry 

and ask you to leave the pantry? 
A No, ma’am. 
Q Did the President ever come into the dining room 

and ask you to leave the dining room? 
A No, ma’am. 
Q Did the President ever come to the study and ask 
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Page 34 
you to leave the study? 

A No, ma’am. 
Q Did the President evex ask you to leave the Oval 

Office wh?n you were in the%? 
A No, ma’am. 

BY MR. WWZNBERG: 
Q Didheeveraskyoutoleavetheamaofyourpost, 

thealeayou\knereusdlyinupthere,tbepantryarea,~ 
you’ve testified you stayed when the President was in tk 
Oval Office, PIE there any circumstances he told or asked you 
to leave? 

A No, ma’am. No, sir. 
Q You never recall an occasion of any kind when he 

did that? 
A No, sir. 
Q YounevertccaUanoccasiot~whe%becameintothe 

pantryandhadaladywithhimorinhispresenceoraround 
him and asked you to leave? 

A No, sir. 
BY MS. WIRTH: 

Q Do you know Kathleen Willey? 
A No, ma’am. I don’t know lxx. 
Q Did the President ever ask you to stay in the 

pantry for a period of tima with the door closed? 
A No, ma’am. 
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Q Did he ever ask you to remain in the pantry? 
A No. 
Q did anybody else who worked at the white House ever 

tell you to stay in the pantry? 
A No. 
Q Did the President ever tell you not to enter a 

particular area like the pantry or the study or the dining 
room or the Oval Office itself? 

A No. 
BY MR. WI!XNBERG: 

Q Did anybody other than the President come into your 
area and tell you to leave? 

A No, sir. 
BY MS. IVIRTK: 

3’ Q- Did you ever see Betty Currie and the President gc 
intotbeoValOffiaorthediningroomorthestudyorthat 
hallway leading to the study when tbcy wen in the company of 

another woman? Ektty, the Pmidmt and another woman. Did 

you ever see that happen? 
A No, ma’am 
Q Okay. I believe you testified previously that you 

sometimes travel with the President? Is that correct? 
A Yes, ma’am. 
Q About how often does that hap-pen in the average ! 

year? 

Page 36 
1 A A year, maybe six, seven times, eight times, you 
2 know. I never really log in my traveling, but I travel. 
3 Travel a lot. 
4 Q We& for example, in 1997, last year, can you tell 

5 us approximately how many times you traveled with the 
6 hkht? 

7 A I would s”ay maybe ten times. 
8 Q Okay. Can you till the grand jury what trips you 
9 remember that you took with the President in 1997? 
0 A I travel in New York. I travel in Argentina I 
1 travel in Florida. It’s a lot of places. I just want to 
2 make sure I don’t make a mistake about the places. It’s a 
3 lot of places. 
4 Q Do you ever go on vacation with the President? 
5 A Yes,ma’am. Yes. IwasinMartha’sVinqardalso 
6 last year. Month of August. 
7 Q 
8 A 

9 Q 
:O A 

:l Q 

How long were you in Martha’s Vineyard? 
I was there for ten days. 
And how long was the President there? 
I believe the President was there for three weeks. 
Okay. And were you there for the first part of the 

12 trip or the last part of the Pres@ent’s trip? 
13 A Iwasthereinthafirstpartofthetrip. 
14 Q And who covered the last part? 
!5 A Glen Mays covered the last part. 
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Page 31 
Q And where did the President stay when he went to 

Martha’s Vineyard? 
A My memory is not so good. He stayed in one of -- a 

family that volunteered to use their house, but I don’t 
remember what’s the name. 

Did you ever go to that house? 
Yes, ma’am. 
And you don’t remember whose house it was? 
No, I don’t remember the name of it. 
Had you ever been there previously in a prior trip’ 
No, ma’am. 
where did you stay? 
Istayedin-wercntahouse. Jt’saboutamile 

and a half away from the residence. 
Q Doyou remember what town you were in? 
A No, ma’am. I forget about the town. 
Q Okay. When you say “WC” rented a house, who else 

stayed there? 
A Are you talking the house that the President stayed 

in? 
Q No, you said “we” rented a house about a mile and a 

half away from the President’s house. Who else stayed with 
3 you? 

4 A I have the valet guy, Bautista, and - the name is 
5 Ader, the last name is Ader, Daniel Ader. 
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Page 38 
Q how do you spell the last name? 
A A-d-e-r. And one is Hutchinson, I think it’s Scott 

Hutchinson. 
Q whoarethey? 
A ThoseatesecondclasspetlyofficerintheNavy 

thatworkinthestaffmess,weuseitandwebringtothe 
trip. 

Q Now, the house that you rented, was it on the same 
property as the house where the President stayed? 

A No, it’s about a mile and a half away from the 
residence. 

Q Doyou &member -- you said you don’t remember what 
towmyouwacin,doyou xrmcdcx what part of th island you 

were in? 

A I bow it’s Martha’s Vineyard island., but -- 
Q Doyou -berwhetheryouwereintbeno~the 

SOUth,the~theweSt? 
A No, ma’am. I can’t. 
Q Do you know whose house it was? 
A No, ma’am. 
Q Was it like a vacation home? 
A It’s owned by - I think our office is the one who 

rented it from the real estate agent, it’s just for rent. 
Q You said that you also went up to the house where 

the President was, cornet? 
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Page 39 

Where he stayed. And you served there? 
No, ma’am. 
Did you work there? 
We worked only on the weekdays, if they stayed 
we never go there. The only time wc go there is when 

they go out for dinner, to which there always go out for 
dinner, and then wc go inside the house, we touch up and 
clean up and then we leave. 

Q And what did you do during the week when they were 
in the house that they were staying in? This is the 
President and First Lady. What did you do? 

A What I do is I - when he played golf, we have to 
go and go with tbc President for golf. Assist the President. 

Q I-Gw do you assist the President? 
A O~~justmakesurewehaveacoolerofwaterand 

sodas, things like that. We stay in the club house. 
Q WhoservedmealsinthchousewherethePresidcnt 

stayed when he stayed there? 
A Themselves. 
Q You never assisted? 
A No. 
Q WereyouexrinthehousewfierethePresident 

stayed when the President was there? 
A On that part of trip, like vacation, usually the 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 

9 
0 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
5 
7 
B 
3 
3 
I 
2 
1 
1 
5 

Page 4 
Mrs. and Chelsea was there, too, so they want to be left 
alone and they don’t want to lx disturbed, 

Q Well, the question was were you ever in the house 
wlxretbePresidentstayedwbenthePnzsidentwastber&? 

A No. 
Q Never? 
A Never. 
Q Thehousethatyoustayedin,didithavea 

telephone? 
A Yes. 
Q Okay. And did you use that telephone to make phone 

calls? 
A Yes. 
Q And did you call home on that phone? You have 

family here, right? 
A Yes. 
Q Did you call home on that phone? 
A Yes. 
Q DidyouevcrcallMonica~whileyou~or 

Martha’s Vineyard? 
A I don’t know, ma’am. I cannot recall if I called 

her. All I know is I called my family. I never recall 
calling her. 

Q You don’t know whether you called Monica Lewinsky 
from Martha’s Vineyard? 

Page 37 - Page 40 
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Page 41 
1 A Yes. No. 
2 Q You don’t know? That’s your testimony? 
3 A No, I don’t think I called her. 
4 Q Did you ever call Monica Izwinsky on the telephone 
5 from Martha’s Vineyard and tell her that the President and 
6 the First Lady mzre fighting, not getting along? 
7 A Oh, no. 
8 Q Did you ever call Monica I&win&y from Martha’s 
9 Vineyard and tell her that the First Lady was going to 
D Princess Diana’s funeral in London? 
1 A No. 
2 Q Did you evet tell Monica Lewinsky ~a the telephone 
3 from Martha’s Vi&yard that she should come up to Martha’s 
4 Vineyard because the First Lady was leaving? 
5 A No. WbmtheFirstLadydied,Iamalnzadyhome. 
6 I wasn’t them any more. 
I Q Princess Diana? 
8 A Princess Diana. 
9 Q You had aheady left? 
D A I aheady left. 
1 Q DidyouevercallMonicaLewinskyandtellherthat 
2 she should come up to Martha’s Viid and stay with you? 
3 A No. 
4 Q If Monica Lcwinsky told anyone that you caBed her 
5 from Martha’s Vineyard and told her that the President and 
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the last time that you spoke to Monica Lewinsky and you 
testified that that was on January 8th. Is that correct? 

A Yes. 
Q Okay. This answering machine tape that you just 

listened to, do you know whether those messages were left 
before or after January 8th? 

A When the last time I testimony about -- the last 
time I talked to her is when I leave a message in the 
answering machine and then she called me back. 

MR. WISENBERG: So this is not -- 
Do you mind if I ask a few questions? 
MS. WIRTH: No, go ahead 
BY h4R. WJSENBERG: 

Q These things we’ve heard here today, I want to talk 
about these because in these she’s not talking to you, it’s 
&st you leaving a message, correct? 

A Yes. 
Q And did she ever r&urn these messages? 
A Yes. Yes, sir. 
Q Okay. Does that mean that these messages - does 

that mean that tlxse messages that you left would have been 
before your last conversation with her? 

A YeS. 
Q And why do you say that? 
A As I told you before, when I first appeared here, 
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theI+stLadywerefightin&thatthePiiLadywasleaving 
togotoLwdontotbefuneralandthatsbeshouldcomeand 
stay with you, that wouhin’t be true? 

A No, it’s not true at a. 
MS. WIRTH: I have Grand Jury Exhibit =-ML-I which 

is a tape. I’m just going to ask you to listen to this tape. 
It’s a tape of an answerhgmachine. 

(The audiotape was played.) 
MR. WISENBERG: Pardon me a minute. We had a 

lalock. 
(Interruption to proceedings.) 
MR. WISENBERG: Let the mcord reflect that 

Mr. Mike Etnmick of our office has entered the grand jury 
room. 

BY Ms. WlRTH: 
Q h4r. Nelvis, you just l&erred to a tape of what 

appearstObetw0 answeringmachinemessagesleRbyyou,is 
that correct? 

A Yes. 
Q You wognize your voice? 
A Yes, ma’am. 
Q And are those messages that you left for Monica 

Lewinsky? 
A I left, yes. 
Q The first time you testified, I asked you when was 

March 12, 1998 
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thatIwasontheway,Iwanttogivethegifttoherand 
stop by to see her right in front of her apartment. 

Q Right You’ve told us about that. 
A Yes. 
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Q Idon’twantyoutorepeatthatunlessyou- 
A Andthenshemturnedmyc.aUandthat’sdElast 

timeIta.lked~her,onthatday. 
Q Okay. But you didn’t try at a later .date to try to 

reach her unsuccessfully at a later date? 
A No, sir. 
Q Okay. Could you bc off a little bit on your dates? 

Could it maybe not have been January Sth, the last time you 
talkedtober? Couldithavebeenmaybeaweckortendays 
later? 

A No, sir. The only time - I probably made a 
mist&ewben1saidmaybethe8th,buttbat’sthedatewbrnI 
calledher. ThelasttimethatItalkedtoher. 

Q Okay. You said you probably made a mistake w-hen 
you said the 8th What do you mean? What makes you think 
you ma& a mistake? 

A I don’t know. What date is this when I make the 
messages? 

MR WISENBERG: Let me play the previous message 
from this tape. 

MS. WIRTH: This is the message prior to your 

Page 41 - Eze 44 



3085 

Multi-PagcTW 
I 

i Page 4: 

March 12, 1998 
1 

1 trytocallherafterthe9th. 
2 A No, sir. No. 
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message. 
THE LVnXESS: I called twice and those are the same 

date. 
MS. WJRTH: Okay. He’s going to play the message 

before yours. 
MR. WKENBERG: 'Ihis is before your message on the 

tape. It might be a couple of messages before. 
(The audiotape was played.) 
MR. WISENBERG: rll rewind it just a little so 

we’ll get -- we’re going to hear both the tape, what the 
answering machine says, the time it is, and then you’re going 
to hear what the caller says. 

THE WITNESS: Did they say the date in that? 
(The audiotape was played.) 
BY MR. WISENBERG: 

Q Okay. You beard that tape that we just played, 
correct? 

A Yes. 
Q So assumiug that nobody has xnesxd with that tape, 

that tape came straight off the answering machine, number 
one, did you bear that the times listed by the answering 
ma&&. aren’t always the times the people wa-e caUing? Did 
you figure that out from listening? 

A I figured out that 
Q Okay. As an example, I think one of your calls it 

Page 46 
said was 12:08 a.m. I take it you didn’t call her at eight 
minutes after midnight? 

A No, it was - that was noontime. 
Q Thepersonwhowasthecallerjustbeforeyouon 

the tape says “It’s l’hurs&y, Januaty 15th 12 noon.” Did 
you hear that? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. So assuming again that no one has fooled 
with the tape, that this tape came right off the answering 
machineorwastapedfrumtheansweringmaebinetape,this 
would indicate that your call came after - would seem to 
indicate that your call would have to be after noon on the 
15th, is that correct? 

A Not on the 15th. 
Q Okay. Not on the 15th necessarily, but it would 

llavcbeenafterintime. 
A Iknowit'SgOingtobe~that-I~ber 

it’sgoingtobeontheweek--the7thand8thbecausethe 
last- rernernberItoldyouthatItaIkedtohzrwhenI 
arrived from Viin Islands the 5th and then she said, “Well, 
I’ll see you l’hursday” and I believe it’s 7hursday or either 
We&es&y but on that we&, from the 5th to that week I’m 
going to see her in a couple of days just to give that gift. 
Not after the 9th or the 15th. 

Q All right. So your testimony is you didn’t even 

3 Q No, you didn’t try to call her after the 9th? 
4 A 1 did not. I did not call her. 
5 Q After the 9th correct? 
6 A Yes, sir. 
7 Q Did not even try to call her, correct? 
8 A No, sir. 
9 Q You’ll notice that on the tape and according to the 
,0 armwing machine time it’s only a few minutes after your 
.1 lastcall,younoticethattherewasa011fromsomebodywho 
2 identified herself as Betty. Did you hear that? 

3 A 

4 Q 
5 A 

6 Q 
7 A 

S Q 
9 A 
!O Q 
!I A 
!2 Q 

YCS. 
I5 that person’s voice familiar to you? 
1 cannot recognize so much on the tape 
Okay. Do you know who Betty Currie is? 
I know her. 
Do you think that could have been Betty Currie? 
I cannot give you any good answer for that. 
You just don’t know her voice well enough? 
Not on the tape. I never - 
Okay. Was your call to Monica Lewiusky related in 

:3 any way to Betty Currie? 
:4 A No, sir. It’s just strictly just togivethe gift 
:5 to her. 

Page 4b 
1 Q Okay. Betty Cunie didn’t ask you to call, to try 
2 to get in touch with Monica Lewinsky? 
3 A No, sir. 
4 Q Nooneaskedyoutotrytogetintouchwithh4onica 
SLewinskyl 
6 A No, sir. 
7 Q This strictl$had to do with you giving Monica 
8 Lewinse her present that you owed her, is that right? 
9 A yes, sir. 

0 BY MS. WIRTH: 
1 Q I have a couple of questions. There are two phone 
2 messages, correct? 
3 A Yes, sir. Yes, ma’am. 
4 Q AndwhemwereyouwhenyoumaclethefirstcaU? 
5 A Both I was on a celhtlar phone. 
6 Q For bothcalls? 
7 A Yes. 
8 Q Did you notice when you listened to the calls that 
9 the second one sounds like there’s a lot of backgrwnd noise? 
0 A I was driving. 
I Q You were driving? 
2 A Yes. 
3 Q And where were you when you made the fvst call? 
4 A I was right on Indian Head Highway and I’m planning 
5 to stop by to Boiling Air Force Base exchanae. 
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Page 45 
So when you ma& both calls you were in tbe car? 
Yes. 
Is this a car phone or a celhtlar phone? 
No, it’s a cellular phone. 
Is it your personal cellular phone? 
Yes. 
BY MR. WISENBERG: 

What’s that number? 
It’s.. 
BY MS. WIRTHz 

_? 

m? 
YeS. 
And that’s your own personal ceil phone? 
Yes. 
what company do you have it with? 
Sprint. 
BY MR. WISENBERG: 
Do you have an extension at the White House if 

I 

1 

1 

I 
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Page 51 
I Q That’s a direct line to call you in the pantry? 
2 A Yes. 
3 BY MR. WISErUBERG: 

4 Q Is there a line in the mess that you can be reached 
5 at? When you take calls, you’re not in the pantry area, 
6 you’redownintbeWhitcHousemcssintheba.wxm 5 is h-e. 
7 a line if sornehody wanted to call you that they would call 
8 you down there? 
9 A Yes. 

IO Q All right. What is that? 
II A It’s- 
12 BY prls. WIRTH: 

13 Q And what is your l-tome phone number, please? 
14 A It’s- 

IS Q And other than your home phone, your cell phone and 
I6 thephoneinthepantryorthephoneinthemess,arethem 
17 any other telephones that you use? 
I8 A Our main office, just in case. It’s- 
I9 Q And where is that located, that phone? 
10 A It’s in Room 404 in the Old Executive Building. 
11 Q Okay. AlI right Andontbetapewhenyousaid 
12 “Pagemeassoonasyoucan,assoonasyougetbackhome,at 
13 I_ Andtbenyougavc,Igucss,apagcxnumbcrof 

24 1. Is that your personal pager? 
15 A No,ma’am. This isagovemmen t White House issue. 

Page 52 
1 BY MR. WISENBERG: 

2 Q Sotbe, islikeapagernu.mbcr,youcall 
3 thatandtbenyou’reas]redtoputinaPBi? 
4 A Yes. 

5 Q And that’s yours issued by the White House. 
6 A Yes. 
7 Q Okay. D8youbaveanyothersissuedbytheWhite 
8 House? No, wasthzanswer? 

!l somebody wants to call you? 
!2 A No, sir. 
!3 BY Ms. WIRTHz 

!4 Q Does the pantry have an extension? 
!5 A -%?DmtXY? 

1 Page 5( 
1 Q Yes. 

2 A YeS. 

3 Q what is it? 
4 A --l%enumber? 
5 Q Yes. 

6 A Idon’tthinkIhavetogiveittoyou,doI? 
7 MRWISENBERG: Yes. Butifyouneedtotalkto 
8 your attorney, you can. 
9 THBwrrHBss: Iwilltalktomyattorney. 
0 (The witness was excused to confer with counsel.) 

1 MR WISENBEKG: Let the record reflect that the 
2 w-itness, Mr. Nelvis, has reentered the grand jury room 
3 THE FOREPERSON: Mr. Nelvis, you are stiIl under 
4 oath 
5 hut_ WsENmRo: We cmtime to have a quonnn, do we 
6 not_ Madam Foreperson? 
7 THE EOREPERSON: Yes, we do. 
8 MR. WISENBERG: The continue to be no 
9 unauthorizd persons in the grand jury room, correct? 
10 THJZ FOREPERSON: No, sir. There are no 
11 unauthorized persons. 
!2 BY MS. WIRTHz 

!3 Q So them wa.s a question pending Mr. Nelvis. What 
!4 is your extension in the pantry? 
!5 AM. 

9 A No, sir. 
1 0 Q Do you have any personal pagers or beepers? 
1 1 A No, sir. 
1 2 BY MS. WIRTH: 
1 3 Q Do you have any calling cards? 
1 4 A I do have. 

: 1 5 Q With what companies? 
1 6 A Just White House, Food Service. Calling cards, you 
1 7 say? 
I 8 Q An AT&T or Sprint. You know, to make a credit card 
1 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 L 

March 12,1998 

9 call from a telephone booth or a pay phone. 
:0 A Oh. No, I don’t. 
:1 Q No? 
:2 A I used to have, but I don’t have any more. You’re 
13 talking about like a credit card? 
14 Q h’h-hmm. 

!5 A Okay. No. 
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BYMLWISENBERG: 
Page 52 

Q The grand jurors have some questions for you thal 
we will ask. Who is responsible for tidying up these areas 
we’ve been talking about? The Oval Oftice, the dining room, 
the study, the bathroom, the hallway between the study and 
the bathroom. Who is responsible for keeping those tidy? 

A After the working hours, at 1 O:OO, the GSA people 
is the one that goes in there and clean up the places. 

Q And what about before IO? 
A Before 10, Glen Mays and myself was there, but we 

onlydotidyupif~‘sacoff~cupthatwasusedbythe 
President in the Oval Office, that’s all. We just look at 
the Oval Office to make sure that the chairs are in or&r 

Q All right. No general tidying up by you all during 
the day unless you see something out of order. 

A Yes. 
Q Is there anybody else prior to 10 p.m. other than 

you and Mr. Mays who has that duty? 
A No, sir. 
Q Okay. Do you ever use the. bathroom across from the 

study? 
A No, sir. 
Q What facilities do you use when you’re up in the 

pantry area? 
A Like if I want to go to the bathroom? 

Page 54 
fight. 
Downstairs. 
You go down to the White House mess area? 
The basement. 
okay. That’s somew&eclosetotbeWhiteHouse 

lSESS? 
A Yes, Sir. 
Q who fills in for you When you Can’t Work, When 

you’re sick or on vacation? 
A JustmeandGlenMaysaretheonethatare 

rotating. 
Q Okay. He will typically fti in for you? 
A Yes. 
Q He’ll take your shift? 
A Yes. 
Q Okay. Whathappenswhenhccan’tfillinforyou? 

Who would be assigned to do that? 
A So far it’s never been happened, we always been 

there, the two of us. That’s about it. Yes. 
Q For instance, this Mr. McGrath that we talked 

about, he’s never filled in for you? 
A Never. 
Q Have you ever asked him -- are there ever occasions 

where you’ve asked people from the mess in the basanent to 
help you all out because you’ve got a particular - as an 
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Page 55 
example, you’ve got a meeting where everybody n&s to be 
served? 

A I will do that between Glen Mays and myself as 
a part of the training. Like can we get one guy here 
for training to serve the bilateral meeting with the head 
of state. Which is only for five to ten minutes. That’s 
all. 

Q All right. So except for having a person who you 
want to train to help you when you have these events that yo; 
all can’t handle by you&f, you don’t just ask for people 
from the mess. 

A No. 
Q Okay. Now, did you understand my question? 
A Could you repeat it again to make sure? 
Q S&e. I think you’ve said that when you’ve got - 

that on occasions where you need more than just you and Gle 
Mays to serve a group of people, you will ask sometimes for i 
third person as like a trainee, is that correct? 

A Yes. 
Q Okay. Did you ever have any occasion where yet 

neededtouscathi.rdorafourthpersontobelpyouandGlen 
butitwasn’tatrainee,itwasjustsomeone who works down 
inthemess? 

A Yes. 
Q Okay. And how many times would you say that 
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Page 5t: 
happened? 

A It happened maybe once ewxy two months. 
Q Allright. WasM.r.McGratbeveroneofthose 

persons who helped you? 
A Ithinkweusedhimonceortwice~ 
Q Okay. Since your fti appearance here before the 

grand jury, has anything changed about your employmeat 
status? 

No, sir. 
Not only what your duties are but your salary? 
No, sir. 
Nothing’s changed? 
Nothing changed 
Nothing about your rank has changed? 
No, sir. 
HaveyoutaLkedtoanybodyintheWbiteHousesince 

your last visit to the grand jury, have you talked to anybody 
in the White House about anything in any way connected to 
your grand jury visit or Monica Lzwinsky? 

A No, sir. 
Q Is the& any Navy code, military code of any kin8 

that you feel is more important than the oath you took 
tell the truth in front of the grand jury? L.et me rephrase 
that. 

Is &re any Navy code or military code that you 
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Page 5; 
feel might require you to not teIl the truth in front of thi 
grand jury? 

A You’re talking about the Navy co& -- you mentioned 
about the Navy code? 

Q fight 
A If it’s better? 

Q Well, let me rephrase it You took an oath here, 
both times that you came previously and today, you took an 
oath to tell the truth, correct? 

A Yes. 
Q Okay. Is thcrc anything such as a Navy code or a 

militarycodeorrulesofservioeattheWhiteHousethatyou 
feel or you have been told allows you to not tell the trud 
here? 

A No, sir. 
Q You understand my question? 
A I understand. 
Q Youundcrstandthatyouhavetotellthetruthwhen 

you testify in front of the grand jury. 
A Yes, Sir. 
Q And you understand that tkz’s nothing that trumps 

that oath in front of the grand jury, nothing that allows you 
to say “I don’t have to do that because of some military 
reasonorsomeNavyreasonorbzcauseIworkattheWhite 
House.” 

Multi-Pagem March 12, 1991 

1 P3.ge 5’ 
S 1 Q Have you received any bills yet from your attorney? 

2 A Not yet, sir. 
3 Q Okay. Has he told you how much this is going to 
4 cost, his representation of you? 
5 A He kind of mentioned about the lawyer is so 
6 expensive, some were $300 an hour, something like thal 

7 Q Okay. So you think that’s what your fee is going 
8 to be, $300 an hour? 
9 A It might be, sir. Yes. 

1 IO Q You’re not sure what his fee is going to? 
1 II A Well, he says $300, so I’m sure it’s going to be 
I I2 $300. 

hl 13 Q Okay. All right_ Other than the factthatyou 
I 14 think the fee is going to be $300 an hour, has your lawyer 
I I5 told you - I don’t want to hear about communication, I don’t 
1 .6 want to hear about attorney-client confidences, but other 
1 .7 than S300 an hour, do you know what your fee is other than 
I 8 that, that hourly fee? 
1 9 A No, sir. 
2 !O Q What your hVyer’S fee is? 
2 !l A I don’t know. 
2 !2 Q Okay. Did Monica lzwinsky ever tell you, eva say 
2 !3 to you that she was in love with the President? 
2 !4 A No. 
2 !5 Q Did she say anything like that? 

, 1 Page 6C 
A No, sir. 

Page 58 
1 A Yes, Sir. 1 understand. 
2 Q You understand that? 
3 A Yes. 
4 Q Normally in a situation like yours, when you 
5 get involved in a legal problem related to your work, 
6 normally you would be rcpresenteci by a Navy lawya, isn’t 
7 thattnle? 
8 A Yes, Sir. 
9 Q Oanyoute~us,then,why-canyouenhghten 
o us as to why on this occasion you’re not using a Navy 
1 lawyer? 
2 A ‘IhisisthefirsttimeI’vebeentothiskindof 
3 situation and the things have happened so quick, so I never 
4 think of anything else except that I have to consult my 
5 supervisor, which is Lieutenant I&Cain at that tune, which 
6 has been them for about three or four months. 
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7 Q 
8 A 

9 Q 
0 A 

1 Q 
2 A 

3 Q 

Did McOain suggest that you get a Navy lawyer? 
Nobody suggest to me to got a Navy lawyer. 
Did you think about getting a Navy lawyer? 
No, I never think anything like that 
Did anybody tell you not to get a Navy lawyer? 
Nobody. 
Your testimony is it all just happened so quickly 

4 that you’ve arranged it the way you’ve arranged it. 
5 A Yes. 

Q Didsheeveractlikeshewasinlovewiththe 
President? 

A No, sir. 
Q Did she ever act in any way differently - did you 

everseeheracttowardtothePresident,Idon’tmean 
neccs&Iyjustp%y&allywhenhewasthem,butImtanin 
termsofthewayshetalkedabouthimevenifhewasn’t 
there,didsheevertaIkaboutoractwithmspecttothe 

1 President any diffucntly than you saw any other intern or 
1 low level staffer act? 
1 A No, sir. 
1 Q Do you understand my question? 
1 A Iunderstand. Inevernoticedsomuch. Ijust 
1 neverpaidattenticmtothewaysheacted. Shejustappcanzd 
1 friendlytomermdthingslikethat. 
1 Q Were you awam of any other intern or ex-intern who 
1 would call you and ask about bow your boss is and wkt k ~;a( 
1 doing? 
2 A Yes. A few. A few interns that stopped by and 
2 said, “Hi, how are you doing?” Just say “Good morning how 
2 are you? How’s the President_doing today?” 
2 Q Okay. 
2 A Yes. Things like that. 
2 Q So her testimony -- so her activity in that mgard, 
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Page 61 
both in stopping by where you were and in calling you, was 
not unusual in any way to you. 

A Yes. 

Q Yes, it was not unusual? 
A It’s not unusual. 

MR. WISENBERG: That’s all I have. 
MS. WIRTH: 1 just have one clarification question, 

actually, for the court reporter. 
BY Ms. WIRTH: 

Q You mentioned, we believe, a bar that Monica was a.t 
named Mario’s or somethg like that? Do you remember an: 
testimony about that? We just needed to know the spelling 01 
the bar, the restaurant or bar where she was. 

A who? 

Q Monica. In a telephone conversation you had witl 
her, did she mention to you where she was? 

A I don’t recall that. 
MS. WIRTH Okay. Thank you. 
MR. WISENBERG: Any questions? 
A JUROR: I just had a question for Mr. Nelvis. 
Have your attorneys talked to anyone at the White 

House or do they plan to talk to anyone at tbe White House 
regarding your testimony here? 

THE WITNESS: No. 
A JUROR: To both questions? 
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Page 6; 
THE wrr~E~s: Could you repeat the question? 
BY MR. WISENBERG: 

Q Two questions. First, have they talked to anybod! 
atthewhiteHouseaboutyourpriortestimonytothegrand 
jury, your attorneys? 

A No. He never mentioned to me anything like that 
andInevertall&tohim. 

Q Did you ever authorize your attorney to talk to 
anybody at the White House about your prior grand jur? 
testimony? 

A I never talked to him about things like that. 
Q Okay. ‘So the answer is no, you did not - 
A No, I did not 
Q You did not tell your attorney it was okay for him 

5 to talk to the White House about your testimony. 
5 A 
7 Q 
3 A 
) Q 
1 A 
I 
2 

Yes, sir. 
Yes, sir, you did not telI him it was okay. 
I did not telI him. Yes. 
All right. 
I never talked to him things like that. 
A JUROR: I don’t think that’s - I’m sorry. 
MR. WISENBERG: Go ahead. I wasn’t finished, but 

3 go ahead 
4 A JUROR: I’II’I sorry. 
5 MR. WISENBERG: 1111 nrobably still miss it. 

March 12,1998 
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BY MR. WISENBERG: 
Page 63 

Q Did you ever authorize your attorney to talk to the I 
president’s lawyers, any of the President’s lawyers, not just 
people at the White House, but any of the President’s 
lawyers, about your grand jury testimony? 

A No. 
Q All right. Now, do you intend to talk to anybody 

other than your attorney about your grand jury testimony hen 
today? 

A No. 
Q You can do that if you want to. There’s nothing 

that says you can’t. I’m just asking you if you plan to do 
that. If you currently plan to talk to anybody other than 
your attorney about your testimony here today. 

A No, I will not do that. 
Q Pardon? 
A I don’t think I’ll do that. 
Q Okay. Now, do you - you understand that’s up tr 

you, whether or not you do that? 
A Yes. You’re telling me. Yes. 
Q Now, is it your understanding that your 

attorneys - we’ve talked about your past grand jury 
testimony. Is it your uuderstaudiug that your attorneys are 
going to talk to anybody atthe -White House orany&the 
President‘s lawyers about your grand jury testimony today? 
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A Would you repeat it again? 
Page 64 

Q Sure. Is it your understanding that your attorneys 
are going to talk to anyone at the White House about today’s 
grand jury testimony? 

A No. 
Q Okay. And you have not told them they can do that, 

CorreCt? 
P 

A Never. Never discussed that. 
Q Anddoyouknowiftheyplantotalktothe 

Resident’s lawyers about your grand jury testimony today? 
A I don’t know, sir. 
Q And you haven’t told them if they can do that 
A No, sir. 

MR. WISENBERG: Okay. Now - 
Dowestillneedtoask? 
A JUROR: Thank you. 

A JUROR: I just have a question for you because I 
J don’t lcnow very much about the military, so I have to ask 
2 this so I can get a more clear picture. 
3 Is one of your top priorities being in the Navy to 
I follow your supetvisor’s instructions? Or like do what they 
2 tell you, follow their orders? Follow whatever orders they 
3 give you? 
$ THE WITNFSS: What do you mean, orders, ma’am? 
5 A ILJROR: Like you’re in the militaty and you have 
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i 

r 
like a colonel or whomever it is to give you orders or 
instructions with regards to how you should handle youl 
duties. 

THE WTTNESS: Yes. 
A JUROR: k that correct? 
THE LVrnnss: Yes. 
A JUFLOR: Would it be -- is the highest ranking 

officer who could give you an order the President of the 
United States? 

xx~wnxr3.s: Wbatdoyoumfzm? Ordersfrom-- 
A JUROR: wd, iS he not -- is the &Sident over 

the military, the Navy? 
THE WITNESS: Could you repeat it again? 
A JUROR Okay. Is the President the 

commander-in-chief of the Navy? 
THE WITNESS: Mm-hmm. Yes. 
A IUROR: Therefore, if an order was given by the 

commander-in-chief to you, Mr. Nelvis, would you have to 
follow that or&r? 

THE WITNEZG: Well, it don’t work that way, that 
the President will directly tell you. The President know: 
thatIwasintlxmilit.aryandIhavemyownboss. IfImade 
amistaketbere,IwillneverbearfromthePresident,butI 
couldbeturninmypassandleavetheWhiteHouseandthe 
President never give orders. 
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1 I have my own military supervisor that will give me 
2 ordersandcommunicatewithhimevaydaywbatIdoandwht 
3 WedosupportfortheF’resident. Ifwegototbetip,also, 
4 tosupportthehsidenfthatcamefromourmilitary 
5 supervisor, not from the president. 
6 MRWJSENBBRG: CanIaskaquestion? 
7 THE F0REPERsoN: sure- 
8 BY MR. WISENBERG: 
9 Q Have any of your superiors, either civilian or 
o military, told you that you can’t or you shouldn’t tell the 
1 whole truth in front of this grand jury? 
2 A No,sir. 
3 h4R. WISENBERG: by further questions? 
4 (No response-) 
5 MR. WISENBERG: All right_ May the witness bc 
6 allowed to leave? May the witness be dismissed? 
7 THEmREpERsoN: Yes,he may. 
8 MR. WISENBERG: m right. 
9 m witness was excused.) 
0 (Wbereupoq at 12:29 p.m., the taking of testimony 
1 inthepresenceofafullquorumoft.heGmndJurywas 
2 concluded.) 
3 ***** 
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